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Financial Highlights

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)
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Shareholders’ equity per share...............ccccceeiiinnnint
Average number of shares outstanding

1995 1994 %CHANGE
............... $1,719,449 $1,613,978 +7%
............... $ 271,018 $ 274,875 -1%
............... $ 190,096 $ 189,672 +12%
............... $ 187,296 $ 161,553 +16%
............... $ 17.15 $ 14.65 +17%
............... $ 16.91 $ 13.95 +21%
............... $ 4.40 $ 4.20 +5%
$ 107.60 $ 99:32 +8%
11,086 11,582 -4%

*Excluding the gain on the sale of the company’s investment in American PCS, L.P., and the charge relating to the write-off of the company’s investment in

Mammoth Micro Productions in 1995; and the gain on the sale of land at one of the company’s newsprint affiliates in 1994.

OPERATING REVENUES
($ IN MILLIONS)
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OPERATING INCOME
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RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
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To Our Shareholders

1995, A YEAR OF PLUSES AND MINUsEs, ended with
a strong company-wide financial performance. Excluding
non-recurring items in 1995 and 1994, net income rose
16 percent. Earnings per share rose 21 percent, with
fewer average shares outstanding.

The pluses that contributed to these gains are easy to
list: first and largest, continuing growth at the broadcast
division, which became the largest contributor to the
company’s profits for the first time since the early 1950s,
when The Post was losing money; second, a small
improvement in cable cash flow, growing larger as the
year went on; third, a meaningful turnaround at Kaplan
Educational Centers, which has exciting future prospects.

The disappointments included the decline in profits
at the newspaper division (although it was no worse than
expected) and the write-off of our investment in
Mammoth Micro Productions, the multimedia studio and
development company we acquired in 1994. Also, as we
reported last year, early in 1995 we sold most of our
investment in American PCS, L.P., our personal commu-
nications services partnership, for the same amount of
money we had invested in it.

To take these items one at a time, TV results
improved partly because advertising revenue rose sub-
stantially in the first half of the year and also because all
six station managers did first-rate jobs developing the
opportunities in their markets.

Three long-time Post-Newsweek stations remained
number one in their markets; the fourth, WDIV in Detroit,
was an extremely close number two. KSAT, our recently
acquired ABC affiliate in San Antonio, reached first
place, sign-on to sign-off, for the first time in its history
in February 1995 and remained there throughout most of

the year. (It was a close second in the November ratings.)

KPRC, our new NBC affiliate in Houston, strengthened its
ratings and share of advertising dollars against outstand-
ing competitors. Further improvement will be tough.

Bill Ryan’s leadership of the entire division contin-
ued to contribute largely to the bottom line. This out-
standing executive, through careful management of the
stations and shrewd programming and network com-
pensation negotiations, has added importantly to the

company’s value for shareholders.

THE cABLE PIcTURE brightened somewhat as the year
went on, more because the FCC backed off from the
more onerous aspects of its own regulations than from
any forecasted improvements from the infinitely debated
telecommunications bill.

Cash flow strengthened from quarter to quarter and
was up 2 percent for the year as a whole. It will continue
to improve in 1996. This year also will certainly look
great on paper for cable on the operating income line, as
the end of the ten-year depreciation resulting from our
acquisition of the Cap Cities cable division in 1986
will raise operating income, but not cash flow, of
Post-Newsweek Cable by 21 percent.

With cable division president Tom Might doing the
quarterbacking, we negotiated several acquisitions of new
cable systems and one trade. Specifically, we agreed to
acquire two systems, in Prescott, Arizona, and Cleveland,
Mississippi, from Time Warner, and one system, in
Texarkana, Arkansas-Texas, from Cox Communications.
The combined purchase price for these systems, which
serve about 65,000 subscribers, is $120 million. We also
agreed to acquire a system serving 15,700 subscribers in
Columbus, Mississippi, for a price of approximately
$23 million consisting of cash and shares of non-conver-

tible, redeemable preferred stock of The Washington Post
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Company. Finally, we reached an agreement in principle
to trade certain systems with Tele-Communications, Inc.,
which will produce a net gain of about 23,000 subscribers
for our cable division. (The systems traded by us pro-
duced higher revenue and cash flows per subscriber but
seemed to us more exposed to competitive threats.)

None of these acquisitions and trades closed in 1995;
therefore, the cable results included in this report come
solely from internal growth. When these and other pend-
ing transactions do close, Post-Newsweek Cable will have
about 630,000 subscribers. This compares with 350,000
subscribers we originally acquired from Cap Cities.

We like the cable business in the kinds of markets
where we operate and would like to acquire more similar
systems at the right price. We are aware of competition
from MMDS (multi-channel, multi-point distribution sys-
tems) and from satellite. However, we believe that well-
run cable systems offer subscribers better value than
either competitor. Tom Might and the managers working

with him will make sure the value is there.

KAPLAN DESERVES A SPECIAL NOTE. A year and a
half ago, we turned to Jonathan Grayer, then executive
vice president and chief operating officer, to become pres-
ident of Kaplan — holding our breath only slightly because
he was just 29. We needn’t have worried. With the help of
a remarkable management team headed by Jonathan,
Veronica Dillon, Robert Greenberg, and Andy Rosen,
Kaplan achieved a substantial turnaround, meaningful
profitability, and strong momentum as 1996 began.

Kaplan’s core business has expanded beyond class-
room test preparation to include successful ventures into
books and software. Its CD-ROM on the SAT made a num-
ber of bestseller lists in the fall.

With the numbers of college and post-graduate stu-
dents certain to expand in the next few years because of
demographics, Kaplan, though still small in relation to
The Post Company as a whole, is well positioned to

become a larger profit contributor.

AT NEwsWEEK, Rick Smith, Harold Shain, and Peter
Luffman wrote a new success chapter in a book that’s
already full of them. As editor-in-chief and president,
Rick continues to provide one-of-a-kind leadership for
both news and business operations. Under editor
Maynard Parker, Newsweek stayed at least one jump
ahead of its weekly competitors. Circulation and reader-
ship were strong. Advertisers responded to Newsweek’s
quality, helping overcome huge increases in paper and

postal costs. It was another fine year.

THE WRITE-OFF AT maMMoTH simply reflects a lousy
decision Messrs. Graham and Spoon jointly made in

1994. We acquired a company we had done business with
for a couple of years. We were so impressed by its techni-
cal pre-eminence that we failed to note that there were, or
soon would be, a hundred companies making CD-ROMs
and few consumers buying them. Mammoth lived up to
our quality expectations, but the market for its products
developed glacially. We saw no prospect of a reasonable
level of profitability.

This was not a small mistake; our cumulative invest-
ment in Mammoth totaled $28 million. Nonetheless, as we
try to capitalize on the large and accelerating changes in
our traditional businesses, more mistakes are a certainty.
Each Post Company division has sophisticated people
exploring markets for the electronic delivery of informa-
tion. Expect us to experiment in many such markets, but

to do so in the most cost-effective way we can.
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SOME WORDS ABOUT DIGITAL INK, The Post Company’s
online information provider, are appropriate here. Last
summer Digital Ink brought an electronic service on line
through AT&T’s Interchange platform. After many delays
in bringing Interchange itself to market, AT&T announced
in January of this year that Interchange would be
terminated.

This was disappointing, but we were pleased that over
11,000 subscribers quickly joined our service and that it
became a lively and enjoyable medium for delivery and
discussion of news.

Now called WashingtonPost.com, our online service
is moving to a Web site where its audience will grow
dramatically. We think we’re already among the foremost
electronic information providers, but we will continue to
lose money on Digital Ink this year and for the foreseeable
future. The losses are worth it; we have to retain The
Post’s pre-eminence in delivering news and advertising

in the Washington area.

THE WASHINGTON POST NEWsSPAPER had a relatively
poor year in profits and anticipates another drop in 1996
because of higher newsprint costs and a weak local economy.
The federal government dwarfs all other employers in
our market and will cut back further in headcount whether
the Democrats or the Republicans call the signals. As we
write this letter, it’s uncertain how the current round of
appropriations bills will affect employment precisely,
but we can say with assurance that it won’t increase.
Uncertainty about the future, perhaps as much as the
actual reductions themselves, has contributed to a nega-
tive outlook in 1995 and early "96. This does not appear to

be going away, although private-sector gains, especially in

northern Virginia, are helping to moderate any decline in
federal employment.

Meanwhile, newsprint prices were far higher in 1995
than in 1994, mainly because of increased overseas
demand. While an announced price increase for the
spring of "96 has been canceled, the annualization of "95
price increases will lead to significant increases in 1996
newsprint costs regardless.

The Post’s revenue grew by only $8 million in 1995,
while newsprint costs (including those for supplements)
erew by $30 million. In the face of this, careful cost con-
straints kept newspaper division profits at $110 million,

and margins at 15 percent.

Readers got a paper that did not compromise on
quality. Leon Dash and Lucian Perkins, and Carol
Guzy won Pulitzer Prizes, and Post journalists had an-
other remarkable year described in full elsewhere in

this report.

Despite current difficulties — and this is hardly the
first downturn The Post has faced — we continue to
believe that Washington is the best market in the country
in which to operate a newspaper. Our confidence is
reflected in the decision, announced in August, to invest
$250 million over four years to build a new plant, mod-
ernize another, replace all The Post’s presses with eight
new ones, and completely revamp The Post’s production
operations. The new presses will improve reproduction
and provide color. They will also enable The Post to have
a more predictably laid-out newspaper for readers and
advertisers and to provide zoned editions and sections for

various parts of the region.
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THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE benefit-
ted from non-operating sources in 1995. As a result of
higher newsprint prices, our affiliated newsprint mills did
well, and our equity in earnings of affiliates rose sharply.
Thanks to the astute performance of our pension man-
agers, our reported operating income has included nearly
$60 million of pension credits over the past three years.
These earnings are on our books in accordance with gen-
erally accepted accounting principles. Investors will want
to note that they are not earnings of the same quality as
the rest (the cash produced stays in the pension fund and
is not available for dividends, acquisitions, or share
repurchases), but they are far from meaningless, since
they moderate pension cost increases.

Earnings per share also grew in 1995 partly because
we repurchased 361,106 shares of our stock during the
course of the year, for $89.6 million. When the company
began one of the first aggressive corporate repurchase
programs in 1977, there were 20 million Class A and B
shares outstanding. Now there are about 11 million. We're
glad that what we saw as relatively low stock prices com-
pared with the company’s actual value allowed us to
increase the wealth of current shareholders by increasing

your interest.

OUR INDUSTRY is going through a period of dramatic
changes caused by the convergence of communications
infrastructures, the rapid deployment of new tech-
nologies, and reduced and shifting barriers to our
businesses. We face a world of new competitors and new
means of communicating with readers, viewers, and
advertisers. Accordingly, traditional business profit mod-
els will change. Portions of our various businesses will

remain durable, fully competitive, and prosperous. Others

will be more vulnerable. Our information content and
services undoubtedly will find valuable applications and
audiences that were previously unforeseen. We're not
inclined to bet extravagantly on a vision of this exciting
future — even if we had a precise one (we don’t). But we
are alert to the dangers of being blinded by defensive-
ness. In other words, we believe what will matter is not
our ability to prophesy, but rather our ability to adapt.
We'll insist that our managers and organizations get
even closer to customers and markets — to identify needs
and the panoply of ways they can be met in today’s rich
technological setting. At the same time, our managers
will have to stand back and think about the broader
implications of changing business models. We're confi-
dent our managers can do both well and will continue to
improve our existing franchises while we look for intelli-

gent ways to invest in new ones.

Sincerely,

DONALD E. GRAHAM

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ALAN G. SPOON

PRESIDENT AND CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

KATHARINE GRAHAM

CHAIRMAN OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MARCH 8, 1996
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THE BROADCAST DIVisioN had
another excellent year. Operating
income rose 23 percent to $132.4 mil-
lion, from $107.7 million in 1994.
Division revenue increased 18 per-
cent to $306.1 million, from $260.3 mil-
lion the prior year.

wpiv-DETROIT continued to be the
number one NBC affiliate in the
country’s top 19 markets. For the first
time in over 30 years, all of the sta-
tion’s newscasts were rated first in
their time slots.

Because of WDIV’s strength and
the disruption caused by affiliate
switches among other stations in the
market that took place in December
1994, the two top stations have pulled
away from the pack. WDIV and its
ABC competitor dominate all time
periods. The new CBS affiliate
dropped to sixth (and last) place,
while the Fox station has cut back
on its newscasts.

1995 marked the first time in
20 years that WDIV has not been the
local flagship station for Tiger base-
ball. The decision not to renew the
contract proved fortuitous, as the
players’ strike decimated ratings and
revenues of those stations throughout
the country that did carry baseball.
In addition, WDIV was able to carry
more of NBC’s top-rated prime time
programming, thus increasing rev-
enue and viewer satisfaction.

In October, WDIV launched

Job Connection, a computer-based

telephone-accessed job bank that has
averaged over 50,000 inquiries per
week. WDIV is the first station in the
country to provide this interactive
service.

With the premiere of “Dateline
Detroit,” WDIV became the only sta-
tion in the market to produce a reg-
ularly scheduled prime time news

program.

PASS SPORTS, a regional sports
cable system serving about 865,000
subscribers in Michigan and north-
west Ohio, emerged from the baseball
and hockey strikes as a more aggres-
sive and competitive sports service.
New alliances with Michigan State
University and the University of
Michigan for football and basketball
games, both on an exclusive and a
tape-delayed basis, added a new
dimension to PASS Sports’ event
coverage.

PASS Sports has been one of the
few regional sports services still
offered as a pay service. A new agree-
ment with Continental Cable, the sec-
ond-largest cable system operator in
the Detroit market, will reposition
PASS to an expanded basic tier,
alongside services such as ESPN and
CNN. This marks the start of PASS
becoming a basic service, enabling it
to be seen by almost all cable sub-
scribers and dramatically increasing

its value to advertisers.

kPRc-HousToN made good strides
in enhancing its ratings during the
year. Its news ratings in key younger
demographic groups were up from
1994 for all major newscasts. The
gap between KPRC (an NBC affiliate)
and the long-time market leaders —
the CBS station (owned by Belo)

and the ABC station (owned by

Cap Cities/ABC) — has narrowed
significantly.

KPRC’s news department distin-
guished itself with aggressive cover-
age of major stories, including the
murder of Tejano music superstar
Selena, the bombing of the federal
building in Oklahoma City, the demise
of The Houston Post, and the second
consecutive NBA championship for
the Houston Rockets.

Several new features strengthened
the station’s newscasts. These include
segments that uncover government
waste, help solve consumer com-
plaints, cover local arts, entertain-
ment, and style stories, and focus on
fascinating people who make Houston
a dynamic community.

KPRC began providing local
news and weather reports for Warner
Cable’s Headline News channel,
becoming the first and only station
in Houston to regularly partner with
a cable operator for daily news
coverage.

The station also established a
Saturday morning newscast to comple-

ment its already established Sunday
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morning news. This makes KPRC the
only Houston station with live, local
news seven mornings a week.

KPRC continued to enhance its
on-air graphics presentation and
upgrade its technical facilities. Plans
were finalized for the construction of
a new, state-of-the-art newsroom and
news studio facility scheduled for

completion in late 1996.

WPLG-MIAMI/FT. LAUDERDALE
completed its 11th consecutive year
as number one in the market. The
station’s Eyewitness News remains
the number one choice for news in
South Florida. The Eyewitness News
Team outdistanced the competition
this year with in-depth coverage of
the record number of hurricanes and
tropical storms that battered Florida
and the East Coast.

As official local host station for
Super Bowl XXIX, WPLG saw its
programming and engineering
departments rise to the many chal-
lenges such an event provides. An
extraordinary station-wide effort pro-
duced seven newscasts and three
hours of special programming over a
five-day period, live from Joe Robbie
Stadium.

WPLG’s dominance in sports
continued with exclusive TV spon-
sorship of both the Lipton Tennis
Tournament on Key Biscayne and a
year-round partnership with Miami
Motor Sports for its new state-of-the-

art racing complex in Homestead,

new home of the Miami Grand Prix
and NASCAR and Indy car racing.

In 1995 the station aired the
United Negro College Fund Telethon
and the United Cerebral Palsy
Telethon live from the Channel 10
studios. The Children’s Miracle
Network Telethon raised a record-

setting $2.2 million.

WFsB-HARTFORD surmounted the
challenges posed by its affiliation
with CBS, which had an extremely
difficult year in 1995. The network’s
prime time schedule was largely
unsuccessful; the loss of National
Football League games had a nega-
tive impact on the network’s ratings
and prestige.

Despite these serious problems,
WFSB ended 1995 first in the
Hartford-New Haven television
market, sign-on to sign-off. WFSB
also was first in late news. These
achievements proved to be an impos-
sible dream for most CBS affiliates.
Only one other CBS affiliate among
the nation’s 33 largest markets, where
viewership is measured by meters
installed in television sets, ranked
first in both those categories.

The station’s Eyewitness News
and other local programming were
primarily responsible for most of
WFSB’s hard-fought ratings success.
In a highly competitive market,
WFSB retained its number one

ranking in all major newscasts.

In 1995 the world’s biggest sport-
ing event, the Special Olympics
World Games, was held in Connecticut.
WFSB served as the official host sta-
tion for the games, which proved to
be a good investment both journalisti-
cally and financially. Coverage on
newscasts and in special nightly pro-
grams attracted greater-than-usual
summertime audiences, and the
games enjoyed strong sponsorship
from national and local advertisers.

WFSB also became associated
with the new International Skating
Center of Connecticut in Simsbury,
which immediately attracted many of
the world’s premier figure skaters as a
home training facility. Several skating
stars appeared in two highly popular
WFSB productions that drew large
television audiences in March and

December.

KSAT-SAN ANTONIO became the
number one-ranked television station
in the San Antonio market for the
first time in its history in February
1995, thus ending a 22-year reign by
the local CBS affiliate. Although KSAT
dropped to second place, sign-on to
sign-off, in November, the station
clearly has changed the dynamics

of the market.

All five of KSAT’s news broad-
casts took first place in all significant
demographic groups in all three
sweeps periods throughout 1995.
Additionally, KSAT ranked number

one in daytime, early fringe, access,



SMALL VICTORIES

WDIV TEcCHNICIAN KEVIN BERRYMAN, DIRECTOR RENDALL
THOMAS, PRODUCTION MANAGER ToM GUIDA, AND ASSISTANT
CHIEF ENGINEER ED BLIND LED A METICULOUSLY PLANNED

TEAM EFFORT TO CONVERT WDIV TO ROBOTIC CAMERAS.

LOCAL POLICE ASKED NEWS CAMERAMAN MAck COMBS TO
USE HIS CAMERA LIGHT TO HELP RESCUERS EXTRICATE A
WOMAN PINNED IN HER CAR BY AN OVERTURNED TRUCK.
COMBS ASSISTED IN THEIR EFFORTS AND DOCUMENTED THE
REMARKABLE RESCUE. HE RECEIVED SPECIAL RECOGNITION

FROM THE MICHIGAN STATE POLICE.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

KPRC SALES ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE BILL TOMKO HELPED
SECURE STATEWIDE SPONSORSHIP FOR A PRIME TIME SALUTE
TO MURDERED TEJANO SINGING STAR SELENA. THE TRIBUTE,
FROM HOUSTON’S ASTRODOME, WAS BROADCAST ON A TEXAS

NETWORK ORIGINATED BY KPRC.

IT TOOK ALMOST TWO DOZEN CAMERAS, PLUS MOTORCYCLES
AND HELICOPTERS, TO BRING HOUSTON VIEWERS THE FIRST-
EVER LIVE COVERAGE OF THE HousToN TENNECO
MARATHON. PROGRAM DIRECTOR LYLE SCHULZE, WHO
SERVED AS EXECUTIVE PRODUCER, LINE PRODUCER LESLIE
SEAMON, ASSISTANT CHIEF ENGINEER GERALD WEAVER, AND
DIRECTOR FRED SCHULTZE SPEARHEADED THIS EXTRAORDI-

NARY LOCAL TELEVISION EVENT.

WPLG HEALTH AND MEDICINE REPORTER KRISTI KRUEGER
TEAMED UP WITH WPLG’S COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPART-
MENT AND THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY TO LAUNCH
Bupby CHEcCkK 10, A YEAR-ROUND ON-AIR EFFORT TO PRO-
MOTE EARLY BREAST CANCER DETECTION. A FOUR-PART NEWS
SERIES, PSAsS, AND MONTHLY NEWS FEATURES THROUGHOUT
THE YEAR DELIVERED EXCELLENT RESULTS, WITH THE PLACE-

MENT OF OVER 20,000 Bupby CHECK KITS.

IN JANUARY 1996, ANN BISHOP LEFT HER ANCHOR CHAIR
AFTER 25 YEARS AT THE STATION. IN 1995, SuPER BowL
WEEKEND SAW HER CO-HOSTING THREE HOURS OF SPECIALS
wWITH JiMMY CEFALO, LIVE FROM JOE ROBBIE STADIUM IN
MiAMI. ANN ALSO OFFERED VIEWERS A BEHIND-THE-SCENES
LOOK AT “20/20,” AN IN-DEPTH INTERVIEW WITH OPRAH
WINFREY ABOUT THE ROLE OF TALK SHOWS, AND A HUMOR-
OUS SERIES CALLED “ANN GoeEs To COMPUTER CAMP.” SHE
REMAINS A PART OF WPLG’s EYEWITNESS NEws TEAM AS A
SPECIAL CONTRIBUTOR AND A TALENT CONSULTANT TO ALL

siIXx PosT-NEWSWEEK STATIONS.




SMALL VICTORIES

WFSB WFSB’S EXTENSIVE COVERAGE OF THE JuULy
SPECIAL OLYMPICS WORLD GAMES IN NEW HAVEN APPEARED
EFFORTLESS TO VIEWERS. IN FACT, IT TOOK A YEAR OF PLAN-
NING UNDER THE LEADERSHIP OF BUSINESS MANAGER HOPE
ETHERIDGE AND COORDINATING PRODUCER ALLEN
ALLSHOUSE. CREATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR DoN GRAHAM
WAS IN CHARGE OF THE OVERALL CREATIVE EFFORT, WHICH
REQUIRED THE SERVICES OF 45 REPORTERS, ANCHORS, PHO-

TOGRAPHERS, AND TECHNICIANS.

ANITA COLES, EXECUTIVE PRODUCER OF PROGRAMMING FOR
THE SPECIAL OLYMPICS, WROTE AND PRODUCED FOUR HALF-
HOUR SPECIALS THAT PRECEDED THE GAMES, AS WELL AS THE
NIGHTLY HALF-HOUR SPECIALS THAT AIRED LIVE AND ON VIDEO-

TAPE AT 7:00 P.M. DURING THE NINE DAYS OF COVERAGE.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

KSAT KSAT woN BeEsT NEwsSCAST IN THE 1995 TEXAs
AP BROADCASTERS COMPETITION — THE ONLY SAN ANTONIO
STATION TO WIN AN AWARD. SPORTS REPORTER DAVID SEARS
AND PHOTOGRAPHER RAYMOND RAMIREZ WON SECOND PLACE
FOR BEST SPORTS STORY, AND THE STATION RECEIVED THREE

HONORABLE MENTIONS.

POLICE BEAT REPORTER MARY WALKER’S SERIES OF REPORTS
ABOUT AN ESCAPED CONVICT KEPT THE STORY IN THE PUBLIC
EYE UNTIL STATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENTS RECAPTURED
THE CRIMINAL, WHO HAD MOVED IN WITH AN UNSUSPECTING

FAMILY.

WJXT THANKS TO THE EFFORTS OF ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE
IRVIN COHEN, WJXT SECURED EXCLUSIVE BROADCAST SPON-
SORSHIP OF THE INAUGURAL YEAR OF BLACK ExrPo. THE
NATIONAL PROGRAM, WHICH CELEBRATES MINORITY ENTER-

PRISE, BEGAN OPERATING IN JACKSONVILLE IN LATE 1994.

ART DIRECTOR NANCY TILLMAN JOINED THE STATION IN
1995, JUST IN TIME TO TAKE DELIVERY OF THE NEW NEWS
SET. THANKS TO HER TALENT AND PROFESSIONALISM, THE

SET WAS LAUNCHED WITHOUT A HITCH.
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BROADCAST DIVISION
OPERATING REVENUES
($ IN MILLIONS)

1995 306
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and late fringe programming. KSAT
also ranked number one, sign-on to
sign-off, in the February, May, and
July ratings books.

KSAT’s news department
excelled in covering several impor-
tant stories during the year. Key
among them was the decision to close
Kelly Air Force Base, with more than
15,000 jobs at stake. The city-wide
effort to keep Kelly open was the big
story of the year. KSAT provided more
local coverage and more special
event programming related to this
issue than any of its competitors.

Another KSAT series exposed the
dangers Texans would face if poorly
maintained Mexican trucks carrying
toxic chemicals and radioactive
waste were allowed to cross the bor-
der virtually unchecked. KSAT news
reports were used by state and feder-
al officials to push for — and win — a
moratorium on new NAFTA trucking
regulations.

Reflecting its new leadership
role, KSAT stepped up its commit-
ment to the San Antonio community
in 1995. For example, following a

rash of residential fires just before

BROADCAST DIVISION
OPERATING INCOME
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Christmas, KSAT, in conjunction with
the San Antonio Fire Department, put
together a fundraiser that raised thou-

sands of dollars in less than 48 hours.

WJXT-JACKSONVILLE overcame
weak CBS programming to continue to
hold its dominant number one posi-
tion in the market. All local news-
casts were first in their time periods,
and the station’s ratings were first in
the country for the “CBS Evening
News” and “CBS This Morning.”

The big story in Jacksonville in
1995 was the inaugural season of the
NFL Jaguars. WJXT gave it the cov-
erage it deserved, with expanded
weekend sports, nightly sponsored
“Jagwire” reports, and live specials.
A weekly post-game show was tele-
cast live throughout the season on
Monday nights and consistently out-
performed similar programming on
both the “official” Jaguar station and
on the Monday Night Football ABC
affiliate.

A fledgling relationship with the
Florida Times-Union bore fruit in
1995, as WJXT and the paper joined

forces to cover the sheriff and may-

oral elections in the spring and the
public school desegregation dilemma
over the summer. The alliance
expands statewide in 1996, as Post-
Newsweek’s Florida News Network
joins with Voices of Florida, a coali-
tion of Florida newspapers, to facili-
tate election coverage.

A public service first in
Jacksonville took place when a town
hall meeting on teen pregnancy,
produced live at WJXT in Decem-
ber, was simulcast on all local televi-
sion stations in Jacksonville in

prime time.
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Newspaper Division

OPERATING INcoME for the news-
paper division declined 18 percent in
1995 to $109.7 million, from $134.4 mil-
lion in 1994. Division revenue in 1995
totaled $729.2 million, an increase of
2 percent over revenue of $717.3 mil-

lion the previous year.

THE WASHINGTON POST surpassed
admittedly modest profit expectations
that resulted from sharply higher
newsprint costs and a weak local
economy. The quality of the newspa-
per remained high.

Post reporter Leon Dash and Post
photographer Lucian Perkins shared
the Pulitzer Prize for explanatory
journalism for a 1994 series of arti-
cles about three generations of a
Washington family struggling with
poverty, drug addiction, and other
societal ills.

Carol Guzy won her second
Pulitzer — her first as a Post photogra-
pher — for spot news photography for
her pictures of Haiti before and after
the U.S. military intervention there in
September 1994.

Local coverage continued strong.
D.C. officials again learned most of
what they know about the city’s
finances from the reporting of Howard
Schneider and David Vise. Michael
Abramowitz, Charles Babington, and
Terry Neal broke the story of how
Maryland Governor Parris Glendening
created an unusually generous pen-
sion plan that benefitted his top
aides, among others, in Prince

George’s County before becoming

governor. Reporters Michael Fletcher
and Hamil Harris led the paper’s cov-
erage of the Million Man March. The

Post was the first paper in the country
to see that the march would be a sig-

nificant event.

Among The Post’s distinguished
contributions to national news
coverage was a series by Michael
Weisskopf and David Maraniss that
probed deeply into the way Speaker
Newt Gingrich’s House really ran.
The series won a 1996 George Polk
Award and the Everett McKinley
Dirksen Award.

Barton Gellman, The Post’s cor-
respondent in Israel, covered that
country so thoroughly that when
Prime Minister Rabin was tragically
assassinated, Gellman turned out to
have had a substantial earlier inter-
view with the assassin. John Pomfret
and Christine Spolar provided brave

and brilliant coverage of Bosnia.

posT circuLATIoN declined by
13,600 copies daily to 816,474, and by
11,900 copies on Sunday to 1,140,498.
The primary reason was the reconfig-
uration of distributor territories
according to zip code boundaries to
accommodate targeted advertising
needs. This meant that 200,000 Post
subscribers had a new distributor last
year. Another factor in the decline
was a drop-off in household growth in
the market.

Nonetheless, The Post’s overall
circulation picture is strong. Over the

past ten years, The Post is signifi-

cantly ahead in daily and Sunday

circulation.

POST ADVERTISING REVENUE
increased 1 percent to $541.4 mil-
lion, from $536.3 million in 1994.
However, total advertising volume fell
5 percent to 3,212,400 inches, from
3,390,600 inches in 1994.

The Post’s third-largest adver-
tiser, Woodward & Lothrop, went out
of business in mid-year. Another
large Post advertiser, Evans Jewelers
& Distributors, also ceased opera-
tions, in January. These failures con-
tributed to a decline of 9.7 percent in
retail ad inches for the year.

Classified advertising inches fell
1.6 percent because of weakness in
the real estate sector. However,
recruitment advertising was strong,
up 19 percent in revenue for the year.

General advertising inches were
off 3.2 percent, although national, and
corporate and advocacy advertising
posted significant growth.

Preprints, too, enjoyed an out-
standing year, with the number of
pieces rising 6.8 percent to more than
1.4 billion.

The economic outlook for the
Washington market continues to be
unfavorable. The Clinton administra-
tion has cut federal employment, and
the possibility of further cuts —
including cuts in outside federal con-
tracting — has created uncertainty
within the region.

Still, Virginia’s high-tech cor-
ridor and Maryland’s biotechnology



S MALL VICTORIES

VASTLY BETTER CUSTOMER SERVICE SHOULD RESULT FROM
THE WORK OF ACCOUNTING’S KATHLEEN WAUGH AND ADVER-
TISING’S DEBBIE RUBENSTEIN. THEY PUT TOGETHER THE
SALES AND SERVICE PLAN THAT RESTRUCTURED THE
ACCOUNTING AND ADVERTISING DEPARTMENTS TO LESSEN
PAPER WORK AND SIMPLIFY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SERVICE TO
POST ADVERTISERS AND MAXIMIZE ADVERTISING REVENUES.
KiMm GROUNDS WAS THE SYSTEMS AND ENGINEERING DEPART-

MENT’S BRAINS FOR THE PROJECT.

PERSONNEL’S CARL WILLIAMS, ARLENE FRY, AND HARRY
VOLZ GET CREDIT FOR OVERHAULING THE BENEFITS HEALTH
INSURANCE PROGRAM, LEADING MANY EMPLOYEES TO JOIN
THE PoOST’S HEALTH INSURANCE NETWORK, SAVING MONEY
FOR THEM AND THE COMPANY. ELAINE GOODEN-BOOKER
AND HER TEAM INSTALLED THE NEW BENEFITS ENROLLMENT

SYSTEM.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

PETE HiLL WORKED WITH FIRST UNION BANK SO THAT DIS-
TRIBUTORS CAN CASH CHECKS AND DEPOSIT POST CHECKS AT
THE BANK’S BRANCHES. THE NEW SYSTEM IS SAFER, AND IT

SAVES CASHIER AND DISTRIBUTOR TIME.

BARTON GELLMAN, THE POST’S CORRESPONDENT IN ISRAEL,
WON THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEWSPAPER EDITORS
AWARD FOR DEADLINE WRITING FOR THE TWO STORIES HE

WROTE THE NIGHT PRIME MINISTER RABIN WAS ASSASSINATED.

SusAN O’LEARY, LINDA LEWIS, AND THE HELP-WANTED TEAM
IN CLASSIFIED WERE RESPONSIBLE FOR GROWING THEIR BUSI-
NESS TO $88 MILLION AND, JOINTLY WITH DIGITAL INK, FOR
PUTTING POST ADS ON THE INTERNET AS PART OF THE NEWS-
PAPER CONSORTIUM CALLED CAREERPATH.COM AND ON THE

Post’s owN CAREERPOST.CcOM.

RoYsTON DESOUZA AND THE TRAVEL AND INTERNATIONAL AD
STAFF MET BUDGET AND GREW THE BUSINESS AGAIN, WITH

INTERNATIONAL KICKING IN A BIGGER PORTION THAN EVER.

LANCE MATTHIESEN OF MARKETING AND BILL SMITH AND
DiIANE DuUBOIS OF THE REAL ESTATE STAFF WORKED TOGETH-
ER TO CREATE A NEW SPADEA/GATEFOLD POSITION IN THE
SATURDAY REAL ESTATE CLASSIFIED SECTION. USING THIS
NEW POSITION, AN ADVERTISER SOLD 22 HOMES IN ONE
WEEKEND. NEEDLESS TO SAY, THE ADVERTISER BOUGHT THE

NEXT TWO SPADEAS.

ALMOST HALF OF THE POST’S EMPLOYEES HAD TO MOVE
OFFICES LAST YEAR TO ACCOMMODATE BUILDING RENOVA-
TIONS. BRIAN SVENDSEN AND HIS TECH SERVICES STAFF
COORDINATED THE NEWS AND CLASSIFIED MOVES AND MUCH
OF THE HARDWARE INSTALLATION. PAT MICHALSKI, GEORGE
WATHEN, AND DOROTHY WYATT ENSURED THAT THOSE MOVES

TOOK PLACE AND ALL THE NEWSPAPERS STILL GOT OUT.




S MALL VICTORIES

STEVE REED AND THE HOME DELIVERY TEAM TOOK ON THE
VERY DIFFICULT TASK OF REALIGNING HOME DELIVERIES
ALONG ZIP CODE BOUNDARIES — AHEAD OF TIME AND UNDER
BUDGET. THEIR SERVICE RECORD IS EXCELLENT 7

COMPLAINTS ARE DOWN 25 PERCENT SINCE 1990.

BoB RAWL AND ANDY DENAULT LAUNCHED THE PoOsST’sS DAILY
HAWKER PROGRAM, SEEING TO IT THAT THE WASHINGTON

POST Is SOLD AGGRESSIVELY ON STREET CORNERS.

FRED LEFTRICHT OF MARKETING WORKED WITH BIiLL
JOHNSON OF CIRCULATION TO OFFER ADS ON HOME DELIVERY

PLASTIC BAGS.

KELLYy BENSON AND JENNY RYMARCSUK TOOK OVER THE
PLANNING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PosT’s MARYLAND

AND VIRGINIA PLANTS.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

DESPITE A WEAKENED CLASSIFIED MARKETPLACE AND THE
EMERGENCE OF NUMEROUS COMPETITIVE PRODUCTS, SALLY
KORTEKAAS AND THE CLASSIFIED STAFF AT THE HERALD FIN-

ISHED THE YEAR 116 PERCENT ABOVE GOAL.

Liz MAGILL COORDINATED THE TASK FORCE OF CLASSIFIED,
SYSTEMS, AND CREATIVE SERVICES STAFF THAT INSTALLED A
CLASSIFIED COMPUTER SYSTEM WITH COMPLETE PAGINATION
oF THE GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS. FOR HER EFFORTS LIz wWAS

NAMED EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR.

METRO STAFF WRITERS MARY PAT FLAHERTY AND KEITH
HARRISTON WERE FINALISTS IN 1995 FOR A PULITZER PRIZE
IN INVESTIGATIVE REPORTING. THEIR SERIES, “LAW AND
ORDER: THE DisTRrRICT’S TROUBLED POLICE,” WAS ABOUT
THE HIRING AND TRAINING PRACTICES OF THE VWASHINGTON,
D.C., POLICE DEPARTMENT. POST SUNDAY MAGAZINE WRITER

DAVID FINKEL WAS A FINALIST IN FEATURE WRITING.

DIANE PRATHER AND JAY O’HARE DEVISED A NEW COLLEGE
STUDENT SUBSCRIPTION OFFER AND GOT 25 PERCENT MORE
ORDERS FROM COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES AROUND THE

REGION.

UNDER RICHARD HAWES AND THE SPRINGFIELD PLANT’S
EXCELLENT MAILROOM SUPERINTENDENTS, MAILROOM PRO-
DUCTIVITY IMPROVED DRAMATICALLY. OVERTIME HOURS WERE
DOWN 34 PERCENT, AND TOTAL HOURS WERE DOWN 8 PER-
CENT, WHILE PREPRINT PIECES INCREASED 5 PERCENT. THIS

IS A MAJOR REASON THE WHOLE PAPER MADE BUDGET.

MARC ROSENBERG AND HIS STAFF GREW CORPORATE AND
ADVOCACY ADVERTISING IN 1995. THIS IMPORTANT CATEGO-
RY OF BUSINESS HAS NOW ALMOST DOUBLED SINCE MARC

CAME TO THE ADVERTISING DEPARTMENT THREE YEARS AGO.
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NEWSPAPER DIVISION
OPERATING REVENUES
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industries remain robust. As a result,
regional unemployment remains low
— 3.9 percent compared with a

national average of 5.6 percent.

NEWSPRINT EXPENSE soared, ris-
ing 29 percent as three price increas-
es took effect in 1995, following three
price increases in 1994. Post man-
agers worked hard to control other
costs, which were flat for the year.
The number of full-time employees

declined for the eighth year in a row.

DESPITE CURRENT PROBLEMS,
Washington remains the country’s
best newspaper market. It ranks first
among the nation’s ten largest mar-
kets in share of college graduates
and post-graduates, affluence, and
high-tech computer and engineering
employment, among other important
demographic criteria.

To serve this market well, The
Post is building a new offset printing
plant in Maryland and replacing the
presses in its Virginia plant with new
and faster machines, a project that
will lead to a full-color newspaper
by 1998. When the new plant and

presses come on stream, The Post

NEWSPAPER DIVISION
OPERATING INCOME
($ IN MILLIONS)
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will cut the paper’s length from

23%6 to 22 inches, and the web
width from 54 to 50 inches, becoming
the first major daily newspaper in the
country to go to the narrower width.
This should lead to substantial cost

savings and a paper readers like better.

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY EDITION
of The Post recorded a substantial
gain in advertising revenue as a
result of an increase in special
section supplements. Circulation
declined 6 percent to approximately
103,000, primarily because Publishers
Clearing House and other “stamp”
mailings have not been as productive

for the industry.

THE WASHINGTON POST WRITERS
erouP expanded its operations by
opening an international sales office
in Washington to sell features directly
to publications around the world. The
comic strip “Non Sequitur” grew to a

very healthy list of 350 newspapers.

THE HERALD maintained operating
income near 1994’s record level
despite rapidly escalating newsprint

costs and a 68-day strike at the local

Boeing aircraft plant, which ruined
the local retail climate during the
crucial October-December period.
Nonetheless, advertising revenue rose
3.3 percent, and daily circulation
averaged a robust 2.3 percent
increase over 1994 to almost 52,000
daily and 63,000 Sunday.

The Herald’s commercial printing
operation grew revenue and profits
six-fold and continued to produce
niche publications for The Herald,
including a new 22,000-circulation
weekly newspaper in north Seattle.

THE GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS, INC.,
reported record profits despite rising
newsprint costs. Revenue grew
approximately 10 percent. The
company installed a new classified
computer system with pagination and
consolidated its operations in a
single location.

Gazette Newspapers became
the major media partner with The
Kemper Open, publishing the
Kemper Gazette each day during
the popular golf tournament. In
December a monthly publication,
Montgomery Business Gazette, was
launched in affluent Montgomery
County, Maryland.

In early 1996, Gazette Newspapers
acquired Comprint, Inc., a commer-
cial printer and publisher of news-
papers serving military bases in the
Washington, D.C., area. Gazette
Newspapers will move its printing

work to Comprint.
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Post-Newsweek

cABLE pivisioN results in 1995
were better than anticipated on all
fronts. Cash flow was $85.2 million,
up 2 percent from $83.6 million in
1994. Operating income of $41.0 mil-
lion in 1995 was essentially even with
operating income of $41.5 million the
previous year. Revenue rose 7 percent
to $194.1 million, from $182.1 million
in 1994.

At the end of 1994 and in early
1995, the Federal Communications
Commission made several decisions
modifying its previous rules. These
decisions allowed Post-Newsweek
Cable to add services and increase
revenue in virtually all of its systems.
These modifications included, first,
permitting cable systems to pass
through to customers two years’ worth
of accumulated inflation and pro-
gramming cost increases; and, sec-
ond, allowing systems to add up to six
new channels of programming on
their tiers and to adjust tier rates (the
so-called “Going Forward” rules).

As a result of the Going Forward
rules, 1995 was a very busy year for
rebuilding and upgrading cable sys-
tems. Post-Newsweek added from six
to 40 channels of new capacity in
over half its systems, giving cus-
tomers programming they desired and
positioning our systems to compete
successfully. In an all-out effort to
add services, the cable division more
than doubled capital spending over
1994, to $40 million.

Cable

POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE
OPERATING REVENUES
($ IN MILLIONS)
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Post-Newsweek Cable’s technical
personnel worked at top speed to
upgrade channel capacities, while
office staff fielded hundreds of thou-
sands of additional phone calls and
questions about new services and

rates.

BASIC AND TIER REVENUE rose 7
percent — thanks to the Going Forward
rules and the ability to pass through
inflation and programming cost
increases — in a year that was expect-
ed to be almost flat. 1996 should be
even better as Post-Newsweek will
enjoy the full-year impact of these

rate adjustments and will carry out

additional rebuilds and upgrades.

UNREGULATED REVENUE received
major attention during the year,
increasing 7 percent overall. With the
help of a newly formed marketing
function, system managers produced
a 4 percent increase in premium rev-
enue at a time when much of the
industry was flat. Post-Newsweek
Cable also achieved a 27 percent
increase in pay-per-view revenue and
an increase of 8 percent in advertising

revenue.

POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE

OPERATING INCOME

($ IN MILLIONS)
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Pay units increased during the
year by almost 32,000 to 305,652, as a
result of intensified focus on market-
ing pay services. Post-Newsweek
Cable was the fastest growing multi-
ple system operator for HBO and
Cinemax pay services, gaining more
than 18 percent in volume over 1994.
Also, Post-Newsweek achieved an
industry-leading average penetration
of 3 percent for the newly launched
Sega Channel, outpacing even the

Sega Channel’s two MSO parents.

BASIC SUBSCRIBERS increased by
19,717 to a year-end total of 517,944.
This strong internal growth — com-
bined with strong marketing, more
staffing focused on unregulated rev-
enue, increased channel capacity
from upgrades undertaken in 1995
and 1996, and continuing relaxation
of the FCC’s rules — creates positive

momentum for the coming year.

ACQUISITIONS AND TRADES nego-
tiated in 1995 also will contribute to
Post-Newsweek Cable’s growth in
1996 and beyond. The acquisition of a
cable system in Texarkana, Texas and

Arkansas, was completed at the



S MALL VICTORIES

BiLL TOMLINSON HAS BEEN OPERATIONS MANAGER FOR BOTH
THE SOUTH AND SOUTHWEST DIVISIONS OF POST-NEWSWEEK
CABLE FOR SEVERAL YEARS. IN THAT CAPACITY, HE HAS
HELPED PREPARE BUDGETS AND THREE-YEAR FORECASTS FOR
OVER 40 SYSTEMS; ANALYZE COUNTLESS ACQUISITION PRO-
POSALS; CALCULATE, RECALCULATE, AND FILL ouT FCC RATE
FORMS INNUMERABLE TIMES; AND CONTINUE TO SUPPORT AND

ASSIST THE DOZENS OF PEOPLE WHO RELY ON HIM.

THE NEw MEexico CABLE COMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION
NAMED DENNIS EDWARDS ITS MEMBER OF THE YEAR.
DENNIS IS ACTIVE IN MANY CIVIC GROUPS. HIS ANNUAL
TELETHON HAS RAISED MILLIONS OF DOLLARS FOR THE
EAsTERN NEW MExico MEDICAL CENTER. DENNIS HAS BEEN
GENERAL MANAGER OF PosT-NEWSWEEK’S CABLE TELEVISION
ASSOCIATION IN RosweLL, NEw MEXIcO, FOR 13 YEARS AND

AN EMPLOYEE IN THE SYSTEM FOR 20 YEARS.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

JONI YOUNG, SONDRA SANFORD, AND BETTY CHRISTIAN
WORKED LONG HOURS TELEMARKETING, INCREASING PREMIUM
SUBSCRIBER SALES BY 652 UNITS IN KIRKSVILLE, MISSOURI,
IN 1995. THROUGH THE BEST OF SPORTS CAMPAIGN, THEY
INSTALLED 317 NEW CUSTOMERS AND SIGNED UP 182

DiGITAL Music EXPRESS SUBSCRIBERS.

SusAN ADAMS, GENERAL MANAGER OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA SYSTEMS IN BURLINGAME AND UNION CITY, WAS
ELECTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WOMEN IN CABLE
& TELECOMMUNICATIONS, AN ORGANIZATION ACTIVE IN THE
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF WOMEN IN THE CABLE
INDUSTRY. SUSAN HAS PLAYED A KEY LEADERSHIP ROLE AS A
CHARTER MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATION’S BETsY MAGNESS

LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE.

Four PosT-NEwsWEEK CABLE EMPLOYEES WERE SELECTED
FROM A NATIONAL POOL OF CANDIDATES TO PARTICIPATE IN
THE 1995-96 cLAsSs OF THE BETSY MAGNESS LEADERSHIP
INSTITUTE: JAN BEESON, REGIONAL AD SALES MANAGER;
MARGARET EGLER, DIRECTOR OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS;
LESLIE STREIDEL, ASSISTANT CONTROLLER FOR TAXATION;
AND COLLEEN WOLTER, MARKETING DIRECTOR AT CABLECOM
oF FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA. SPONSORED BY WOMEN IN
CABLE & TELECOMMUNICATIONS, THE PROGRAM OFFERS 21
WOMEN CABLE EXECUTIVES A YEAR-LONG INTENSIVE STUDY OF
PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRY INVOLVEMENT

DESIGNED TO REFINE INDIVIDUAL LEADERSHIP SKILLS.




SMALL VICTORIES

IN LATE 1994, THE FCC ADOPTED RULES ALLOWING CABLE
OPERATORS TO ADD NEW CHANNELS TO THEIR CORE PACK-
AGES AND TO ADJUST THEIR RATES FOR THEM. SOUTH
DiIvISION ENGINEER HYMAN SHARPE BEGAN TO PLAN PROJ-
ECTS, PUT TOGETHER CAPITAL REQUESTS, ORDER MATERIALS,
SECURE CONTRACTS, AND START CONSTRUCTION. BY YEAR-
END 1995, HYMAN AND CHIEF ENGINEERS OF SOON-TO-BE-
REBUILT SYSTEMS GARY ALEXANDER, GEORGE PERRY, Louis
JoNES, RobGER Hooks, AND DON MUTHS HAD ADDED NEW

CAPACITY IN 14 PosT-NEWSWEEK SYSTEMS.

AT PosT-NEwWSWEEK CABLE IN MobpeEsTO, CALIFORNIA,
PRODUCER ANN MARIE DELONG AND THE COMMERCIAL PRO-
DUCTION DEPARTMENT PRODUCED A PROMOTIONAL SPOT FOR
THE PAY-PER-VIEW MOVIE “AciE VENTURA, PET DETECTIVE.”
THE SYSTEM DONATED ONE DOLLAR TO THE COUNTY ANIMAL
SHELTER FOR EACH PAY-PER-VIEW ORDER. THE SPOT RAISED

$500 FOR THE SHELTER.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

WORKING WITH THE MARCH oF DIMES, MODESTO’S DIREC-
TOR OF PUBLIC ACCESS BoB FOSTER CAME UP WITH THE IDEA
FOR THE FIRST LADY AND THE TRAMP BALL, WHICH WAS A

BIG SUCCESS.

MODESTO PRODUCTION MANAGER MICHAEL MONROE PRO-
DUCED A PROMOTIONAL SPOT FOR THE CENTER FOR HUMAN
SERVICES’ FUNDRAISER, BRoOADWAY COMES TO MOTOWN.
THE SPOT FEATURED MODESTO’S MAYOR AND THE CHAIRMAN
oF THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WARMING UP THEIR
SAXOPHONES. AFTER THE SPOT AIRED, THE EVENT, WHICH

HAD BEEN SELLING POORLY, SOLD OUT.

TRAGICALLY, STEVE WoobDs, PosT-NEWSWEEK’S SHOW
Low, ARIZONA, SYSTEM MANAGER FOR 17 YEARS, WAS A
HOMICIDE VICTIM IN AUGUST. STEVE WAS A 20-YEAR VETERAN
oF PosT-NEwWsSWEEK CABLE. HE IS DEEPLY MISSED BY HIS

FELLOW WORKERS.
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POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE
DOMESTIC CASH FLOW
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beginning of 1996 as was the acqui-
sition of a system in Columbus,
Mississippi. Acquisitions of systems
in Mississippi and Arizona also will
be completed this year. Final con-
tracts are being negotiated to trade
Post-Newsweek systems in suburban
Chicago and San Francisco for sys-
tems owned by TCI in Mississippi,
Minnesota, and Oklahoma. These
transactions will add a total of about
111,700 subscribers to the cable
division.

Post-Newsweek Cable continues
to seek systems in small to medium-
size communities where capital
requirements are not excessive and
where the division has great experi-

ence operating cable systems.

COMPETITION is becoming more
widespread, with direct broadcast
satellite (DBS) on a national level and
increasingly well-financed wireless
companies in Post-Newsweek’s mar-
kets. However, cable has many
strengths to bring to each competitive
arena, and these strengths have pro-
duced continued strong subscriber
growth. Where individual systems

have faced specific wireless competi-

POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE
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tion, subscriber levels and cash flow
have recovered from the declines
experienced during the early months
of competition. Post-Newsweek Cable
has learned to be alert, aggressive,

and sensitive to customer needs.

THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT
was finally passed by Congress and
signed by President Clinton in
February 1996. This Act will have
significant impact on the major
telecommunications industries and
the largest companies within them.
However, it will have less impact on
Post-Newsweek Cable, which is a
medium-size, essentially rural

operator.

AS POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE
moves ahead, it will continue to
build on its strengths: excellent cus-
tomer service, strong local presence,
first-rate picture quality, and a

wide range of channels at reasonable
prices. In an age when too many
cities and subscribers view their
local cable systems with hostility and
mistrust, Post-Newsweek systems are
considered to be excellent corporate

citizens.
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Newsweek

NEWSWEEK OPERATING INCOME
rose 5.6 percent to $15.0 million, from
$14.2 million in 1994. Revenue
totaled $352.6 million, an increase of
4.4 percent from $337.6 million in
1994. Strong advertising sales growth
both in the United States and abroad
enabled Newsweek to overcome high-

er paper costs and postage rates.

NEWS EVENTS in 1995 made
Americans take a hard look at them-
selves: terrorism came home with the
Oklahoma City bombing; deep racial
divisions were exposed by the 0.J.
Simpson verdict and the Million Man
March; and widespread frustration
with current political options was per-
haps the one lasting message of Gen.
Colin Powell’s noncandidacy. These
were precisely the stories that played
to Newsweek’s strengths — its ability
not only to scoop breaking news, but
to bring fresh, provocative analysis
that helps readers understand what
the latest developments mean. Last
year’s exponential growth of the
Internet and the World Wide Web
only added to the growing deluge of
news and information, making the
weekly news magazine format more
vital than ever.

Newsweek’s three cover reports
on the Oklahoma City bombing — the
first published just four days after the
blast — showed the unique power of a
newsweekly to put major events in
vivid perspective. Newsweek pub-
lished the first definitive account of

the militia movement, the first in-
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depth profile of alleged bomber
Timothy Mc Veigh, and the only inter-
view anywhere with McVeigh himself.
As in 1994, Newsweek repeatedly
beat print, broadcast, and electronic
media on developments in the 0.J.
Simpson trial. The magazine covered
the verdict with an in-depth, 36-page
cover package. In the lead piece,
managing editor Mark Whitaker
found that a “national soap
opera...had suddenly turned into a
racial Rorschach test,” and that “for
many African-Americans, the trial
turned into a parable about the crimi-
nal justice system” in which they
had been historically ill-served.
Newsweek, a leader since the 1960s
in examining American race relations,
also published searching cover stories
on affirmative action and Louis
Farrakhan’s Million Man March.
Newsweek’s award-winning polit-
ical team — including Joe Klein,
Howard Fineman, Jonathan Alter, and
Evan Thomas — helped define the
terms of the upcoming presidential
election through incisive analyses
such as Klein’s “How to Capture the
Radical Middle,” a September cover

NEWSWEEK OPERATING INCOME
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story that offered politicians four
ways to reach angry middle-of-the-
road voters sick of politics as usual.
The same month, the magazine beat
the competition by a week with a
detailed report on the contents of
Colin Powell’s book. After the general
decided not to enter the presidential
race, Newsweek’s cover package of-
fered an exclusive, behind-the-scenes
account of why he bowed out, deftly
summing up the event’s meaning for
millions of disillusioned voters.
Israeli Prime Minister Yitzhak
Rabin’s shocking assassination took
place on a Saturday, just hours before
Newsweek’s weekly editorial close.
Editors ripped apart the magazine to
produce a wide-ranging cover report,
and the magazine still arrived on
newsstands on time, beating the com-
petition by at least 24 hours.
Newsweek continued its commit-
ment to extensive coverage of techno-
logical developments and their mean-
ing. Highlights included an entire
issue devoted to the topic and
groundbreaking, level-headed assess-
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ments of “cyberporn,” “cybercash,”

and 1995 as “The Year of the
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NEW YORK SALES REP SUSAN DEE BROUGHT IN TEN PAGES
FROM IBM PERsSONAL COMPUTER CO. TO RUN IN BOTH THE
DEBUT ISSUE OF THE CYBERSPACE MAGAZINE VIRTUAL CITY
AND IN AN EXCERPT OF VIRTUAL CITY THAT APPEARED IN
NEWSWEEK’S BUSINESS PLUS DEMOGRAPHIC EDITION THAT

SAME WEEK.

WHEN STEVEN LEVY LAUNCHED HIS COLUMN “RANDOM
ACCESS” IN JANUARY, IT INSTANTLY BECAME A MUST-READ
FOR BOTH THE DIGITALLY CLUED-IN AND THE CLUELESS.
WHEN OTHER MEDIA HYPED “CYBERPORN” AS THE BIGGEST
PROBLEM ON THE INTERNET, LEVY OFFERED A MORE CLEAR-
EYED VIEW: “WE SHOULD BE SO LUCKY. THERE ARE MUCH
MORE VITAL ISSUES TO BE DEBATED AS WE MOVE INTO A NET-
WORKED WORLD” — SUCH AS HOW TO PROVIDE NET ACCESS

TO ALL, NOT JUST THE PRIVILEGED.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

SALES DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR BILL YOUNGBERG WORKED
WITH DETROIT SALES REP STEPHEN SIRICH AND DETROIT
SALES DIRECTOR TERRY BRADY TO seLL CHEVY TRUCKS ON
A FRONT-COVER GATEFOLD ADVERTORIAL ABOUT THE U.S. SKi
TeEAM AND WoORLD CurP CHAMPIONSHIP EVENTS, OF WHICH
CHEVY TRUCKS IS A SPONSOR. YOUNGBERG ARRANGED FOR
NEWSWEEK TO BECOME A CO-SPONSOR, AND AS PART OF THE
ARRANGEMENT, CHEVY PAID FOR THE ADVERTORIAL. THE
FOUR PAGES, ALL NEW BUSINESS, WERE A CASE OF MAKING

ADVERTISING PAGES WORK HARDER FOR CLIENTS.

IN HIS OCTOBER COVER STORY “MEET THE BEATLES
(AGAIN)” — WHICH OFFERED AN EXCLUSIVE LOOK AT THE NEW
BEATLES DOCUMENTARY AND ANTHOLOGY A MONTH BEFORE
THEIR RELEASE — JEFF GILES SHOWED HOW NEWSWEEK CAN
BE JUST AS AGGRESSIVE WITH CULTURAL REPORTING AS WITH
HARD NEWS. GILES BEGAN WORK ON THE STORY ALMOST A
YEAR AHEAD OF THE BEATLES REUNION, AND HE INTERVIEWED
EVERY KEY PLAYER — PAuL McCARTNEY, GEORGE HARRISON,

RINGO STARR, AND YOKO ONoO.

AWARD-WINNING DIRECTOR OF DESIGN LYNN STALEY, WHO
JOINED NEWSWEEK IN MAY FRoM THE BosTtoN GLOBE,
HIRED SEVERAL NEW DESIGNERS AND IMPLEMENTED AN
IMPORTANT REFINEMENT OF THE MAGAZINE’S DESIGN. STALEY
BUILT A CONSISTENT, HANDSOME BACKDROP AGAINST WHICH

THE BEST IMAGES CAN BE DISPLAYED.




SMALL VICTORIES

LAST MARCH THE ATLANTIC EDITION’S LONG-TERM MAILING
HOUSE — SERVING SUBSCRIBERS IN 108 COUNTRIES WHO PAY
IN NEARLY 40 DIFFERENT CURRENCIES — GAVE THE MAGAZINE
THREE WEEKS’ NOTICE THAT THE HOUSE WAS CLOSING DOWN.
SUBSCRIPTION PROMOTIONS CONTROLLER JANET ROOSE MET
THE CHALLENGE, SUCCEEDING IN GETTING ALL STOCK MOVED
TO A NEW MAILING HOUSE WITHIN THE THREE-WEEK DEAD-
LINE. TWO WEEKS LATER THE MAGAZINE’S INVOICES,

RENEWALS, AND PREMIUMS WERE, ONCE AGAIN, IN THE MAIL.

BOSTON SALES MANAGER RICH OFSTUN USED NEWSWEEK’S
TECHNOLOGY TOUR — A TRAVELING HANDS-ON DISPLAY OF
NEW COMPUTER AND ELECTRONIC PRODUCTS =— TO BUILD
CLOSER RELATIONSHIPS WITH CLIENTS AND INCREASE MARKET
SHARE. THE TOUR, COORDINATED BY MARKETING’S
STEPHANIE HIRSCH, TRAVELS TO MALLS AND BUSINESS CEN-

TERS ACROSS THE COUNTRY.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

NEWSWEEK INTERNATIONAL’S SINGAPORE-BASED ASHLEY
NORTHCOTE AND NEW YORK-BASED CAROL WILK WON AN
EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT WORTH $2 MILLION FROM THE
SINGAPORE ToOURIST PROMOTION BOARD. NORTHCOTE’S
WELL-PLANNED SELLING EFFORT WAS SUPPORTED BY A HIGH-
LY CREATIVE PROPOSAL DEVELOPED BY WILK THAT INCLUDED A
SOPHISTICATED MENU OF INTERNET-RELATED MERCHANDISING
IDEAS. NEW YORK’S SUE LANGLOIS CREATED THE PROPOSAL,

WHICH COMBINED BOTH PRINT AND INTERACTIVE ELEMENTS.

HAVING SERVED AS EDITOR OF NEWSWEEK’S OVERSEAS EDI-
TIONS SINCE 1986, KENNETH AUCHINCLOSS STEPPED DOWN
AT THE END OF 1995 TO BECOME NEWSWEEK EDITOR-AT-
LARGE TO WORK ON THE MAGAZINE’S PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN
CHRONICLE. MICHAEL ELLIOTT, WHO HAS WRITTEN ON DIPLO-
MATIC AFFAIRS FOR NEWSWEEK SINCE 1993, wWAS NAMED
AUCHINCLOSS’ SUCCESSOR. ALEXIS GELBER, WHO TOP EDIT-
ED THE DOMESTIC ISSUE’S NATIONAL AFFAIRS AND SOCIETY
SECTIONS SINCE 1992, WAS NAMED MANAGING EDITOR OF

THE OVERSEAS EDITIONS.

OFTEN WORKING LONG HOURS AS WELL AS THROUGH WEEK-
ENDS AND HOLIDAYS, THE EDITORIAL-PRODUCTION GROUP,
HEADED BY GARY DZURENDA, PROCESSED NEARLY 7,500

COLOR PAGES IN 1995, A HISTORIC HIGH.

PREPRESS SYSTEMS' BECKY CAssiDY, IGNAcIO KLEVA, AND
ALICE SIMPSON IMPLEMENTED A MAJOR COMPUTER UPGRADE
FOR NEWSWEEK’S ART, GRAPHICS, AND COVER DEPARTMENTS.
THE UPGRADE PROVIDED STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY,
ALLOWING THE DESIGNERS TO CREATE LEVELS OF DESIGN NOT
ACHIEVABLE BEFORE. INTEGRATION OF THE PHOTO DEPART-
MENT’S CD AND PHOTO-IMAGING WORK STATION ALLOWED
FOR IN-HOUSE SCANNING OF HIGH-RESOLUTION IMAGES,

SPEEDING PRODUCTION OF THE MAGAZINE’S PICTURES.
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Internet.” Newsweek also produced
two more special issues of Computers
& the Family, a newsstand-only con-
sumer guide.

Personal finance columnist Jane
Bryant Quinn won the Gerald R.
Loeb Award, the most prestigious in
business journalism, for a selection of
articles on topics ranging from the
insurance industry to retirement
funds to the financial prospects of
Generation X.

A series of Back of the Book
cover stories and features continued
to expand the boundaries of the tradi-
tional news magazine. Newsweek put
its finger on the trends and stories
that most affect the lives of its read-
ers, with major stories on everything
from air safety and suburban plan-
ning to infertility, melatonin, and the
return of the Beatles.

Mark Whitaker, who as one of
four assistant managing editors had
served for some time as editor
Maynard Parker’s key deputy, was
named managing editor in December,
with across-the-magazine responsibil-

ities for the domestic edition.

DOMESTIC PAID CIRCULATION
remained steady at nearly 3.2 million,
and overall American readership rose
to almost 20.4 million. Newsweek
remains first in the news magazine
field for readers per copy (6.34), and
its high-quality audience continues to
improve.

According to the fall 1995
Mediamark Research Inc. (MRI) sur-

vey, Newsweek has more readers in
key demographic groups — such as
college graduates, managers, and
high-income earners — than do the
other newsweeklies. Newsweek also
showed the highest percentage
gains for these groups over the past

five years.

DOMESTIC ADVERTISING PAGES
rose 10.7 percent from 1994 levels —
the number one growth among all
major national weekly magazines.

A 30 percent ad-page increase in the
magazine’s Business and Business
Plus demographic editions reflected
strong gains in the business-to-busi-
ness category. Other top growth cate-
gories for "95 included proprietary
drugs and over-the-counter products,
food, and travel.

Marketing efforts continued to
provide programs for advertisers with
measurable impact. The Technology
Tour, a hands-on display of new com-
puter and electronic products that
traveled to malls and business cen-
ters, provided high-tech advertisers a
means of directly reaching consumers
across the country.

Newsweek also sponsored
Computer Mania, a consumer trade
show of computers and software, and
increased its involvement in sports
marketing programs, adding sponsor-
ships of golf tournaments and World
Cup Skiing events to the Newsweek
Champions Cup and other major

tennis events.

EXPLOITING THE RAPID GROWTH
of online computer users, Newsweek
joined with Virtual Communications
to launch Virtual City, a city
magazine for the emerging online
community. The first issue appeared
in September, with a second in

December.

NEWSWEEK INTERNATIONAL post-
ed a gain of over 11 percent in adver-
tising revenue, although these out-
standing results could not entirely
negate the effects of a continuing
weak dollar in Europe and Japan as
well as the dramatically increasing
costs of paper.

The 1996 circulation rate base
guaranteed to advertisers for the
Atlantic edition remains steady at
340,000; the Asia edition continues at
225,000; and the Latin America edi-
tion is increased 2.7 percent to
77,000.

Newsweek is the only news mag-
azine with foreign-language editions:
Nihon Ban in Japan and Hankuk Pan
in Korea. Both publications continue
to do well, with Hankuk Pan showing
very strong advertising growth.

Early in 1996, Newsweek
International announced it will begin
publishing a Spanish-language edi-
tion with Ideas & Capital Limited
Company, of Miami. Newsweek will
also help the MOST Group of Moscow
and its subsidiary, Seven Days
Publishing House, develop and
launch a Russian-language

newsweekly.
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Other Businesses

OTHER BUSINESSES, which
include Kaplan Educational Centers,
PASS Sports, LEGI-SLATE, MLJ
(Moffet, Larson & Johnson, Inc.), and
Digital Ink, recorded an operating
loss in 1995 of $27.1 million, com-
pared with a loss of $22.8 million in
1994. The increased loss is due to the
write-off of the company’s investment
in Mammoth Micro Productions,
which offset improved performances
at Kaplan, MLJ, and LEGI-SLATE.

KAPLAN EDUCATIONAL CENTERS,
the nation’s premier educational
company specializing in test prepara-
tion, admissions, and career services,
continued to show significant growth
in 1995. Overall revenues rose 11 per-
cent, share of market increased, and
expenses held steady.

Kaplan also successfully
launched its first software products,
added additional book titles, intro-
duced a student loan marketing pro-
gram, and acquired the nation’s lead-
ing minority college recruiting firm.

Especially strong performances
were recorded by courses for busi-
ness school, graduate school, and
medical school. Kaplan anticipates
substantial growth in its pre-college
programs as the baby boomlet gener-
ation reaches college age.

Access America, Kaplan’s new
intensive English-language program
offered in the United States, nearly
doubled its revenues from the prior

year. Kaplan’s investment in its med-

ical licensure business paid off hand-
somely, with revenues rising 17 per-
cent after a decline in 1994. Kaplan
will introduce new medical licensure
courses and products in 1996, which
should grow this business even
further.

Kaplan closed its Dauberman
live CPA review courses, which oper-
ated in New York, California, and
Texas. Kaplan may continue to mar-
ket CPA review products under the
Dauberman name. In addition, Kaplan
plans to introduce new national prod-
ucts and services in this field that
capitalize on the company’s recent
progress in software, video, and
online markets.

Kaplan is expanding its brand
identity by introducing admissions-
related products to existing cus-
tomers and by developing new
products for older and younger cus-
tomers. After experiencing great suc-
cess with its pre-high school courses,
Kaplan successfully piloted an acad-
emic program for younger students in
the Boston region and plans to
expand it in 1996.

On the career services front,
Kaplan acquired Crimson & Brown
Associates, the nation’s leading
collegiate recruiting firm that helps
top-tier companies attract minorities,
women, and international students.
Kaplan will introduce additional
career-guidance products in 1996.

Kaplan also entered the student

loan marketing business, capitalizing

on the explosive growth of the educa-
tional loan market.

Kaplan’s InterActive division
successfully introduced five software
products in 1995 and plans to intro-
duce between eight and ten new
titles in 1996. The company’s online
sites have received multiple awards.
In the book category, Kaplan has
18 titles in print and has reached an
agreement in principle with Simon &
Schuster to create an educational
imprint that will publish over 20

titles annually.

LEGI-SLATE, the nation’s leading
online services company covering fed-
eral legislation and regulations, post-
ed the third-largest operating income
in its history in 1995 — up sharply
from results for the prior two years.

Careful cost management and
the elimination of an unprofitable
product line were the primary rea-
sons for the improvement. At the
same time, LEGI-SLATE made sig-
nificant long-term investments in
proprietary news content and in a
new Windows-based user interface
for the flagship online service.
Several new marketing programs
were initiated as well.

Broadening its base of propri-
etary content was a top priority in
1995. LEGI-SLATE established a new
news operation in April. To comple-
ment LEGI-SLATE’s own original con-
tent, new or expanded material from

highly respected news sources, such
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KAPLAN BoB EDELMAN SPEARHEADED THE DEVELOPMENT
oF CoMPUTER AssIsTED FEeEDBACK (CAF), A SOFTWARE
PRODUCT FOR KAPLAN CENTERS THAT PROVIDES STUDENTS
WITH COMPUTERIZED ANALYSIS OF THEIR TEST-TAKING
STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES. CAF IS LEADING THE REVO-

LUTION IN TECHNOLOGY-BASED EDUCATIONAL TOOLS.

IN 1995, ALABAMA DIRECTOR LAURA MULLINS SAW ENROLL-
MENTS FOR HER AREA RISE 25 PERCENT AND REVENUE
INCREASE 37 PERCENT OVER THE PREVIOUS YEAR. BECAUSE
OF THESE GAINS AND TIGHT EXPENSE CONTROL, PROFITABILI-

TY FOR THE ALABAMA AREA ROSE 67 PERCENT OVER 1994.

MARILYN RYMNIAK DESIGNED AND LAUNCHED ACCESS
AMERICA, KAPLAN’S NEW COMPREHENSIVE ENGLISH-LAN-
GUAGE TRAINING PROGRAM, OFFERED IN ITS U.S. CENTERS.
LAsST YEAR, KAPLAN’S REVENUE FROM ITS ENGLISH-LAN-

GUAGE PROGRAMS ALMOST DOUBLED.

PEOPLE M A K E THE DIFFERENCE

SHIRA BERMAN AND CATHY O’CONNOR HELPED RELAUNCH
KAPLAN’S MEDICAL LICENSURE COURSES. WORKING AS A
TEAM, THEY EXPANDED COURSE OFFERINGS, IMPROVED
COURSE MATERIAL QUALITY, AND LAUNCHED BOTH LOCAL AND
NATIONAL MARKETING CAMPAIGNS. MEDICAL SEGMENT REV-

ENUE INCREASED 17 PERCENT IN 1995.

MANY OoF KAM HUNTER’s MEDICAL COLLEGE ADMISSIONS
TEST STUDENTS SAY THE ANN ARBOR INSTRUCTOR IS THE
BEST TEACHER THEY'VE EVER HAD. AN M.D./PH.D. cANDI-
DATE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN, HE HAS WORKED
FOR KAPLAN SINCE AGE 15, WHEN HE GRADUATED FROM

COLLEGE.

CAROL CLAIR, KAPLAN’S RICHMOND-AREA DIRECTOR,
HELPED BOOST REVENUE FOR HER AREA 10 PERCENT OVER
1994. STRONG EXPENSE CONTROL INCREASED HER AREA’S
PROFIT CONTRIBUTION BY 25 PERCENT. IN ADDITION, CAROL
PLANNED AND LAUNCHED THE SUCCESSFUL NEW TELEMAR-
KETING HUB COVERING MOST OF THE KAPLAN CENTERS IN THE

SOUTHERN U.S.

LEGI-SLATE BRUCE SAMUELSON AND LisA WITKIN
REVAMPED LEGI-SLATE’S CORPORATE IMAGE AND DEVEL-
OPED THE NEW TAG-LINE, DIGITAL INTELLIGENCE ON
LEGISLATION AND REGULATIONS™. THEY CREATED A NEW

CORPORATE LOGO, PRODUCT LOGOS, AND COMPANY SLOGAN.

OVERHAULING AN OUTDATED SYSTEM, MONA GABRY OVERSAW
THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW DATABASE USING STATE-OF-THE-
ART TECHNOLOGY. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT STAFF WAYNE
HALL AND FRED SENCINDIVER WORKED CLOSELY WITH MONA
TO DESIGN A SYSTEM TO TRACK LEGI-SLATE’S PRESENT

CLIENTS AND PROSPECTIVE CUSTOMERS.
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MANAGING EDITOR NANCY SCHWERZLER JOINED LEGI-SLATE
IN APRIL TO ESTABLISH A NEWS OPERATION. LEGI-SLATE
NEws SERVICE (LNS) HAD ITS FIRST STORIES ONLINE IN
MAY, RECEIVED CONGRESSIONAL PRESS CREDENTIALS IN
JUNE, AND GENERATED ALMOST 1,000 NEWS STORIES BY
YEAR-END, IN ADDITION TO COVERING MARKUPS AND BILL

OVERVIEWS AND OUTLOOKS.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER JANIS WILLIAMSON ARRANGED
FOR 15 SUPERVISORS TO TAKE PART IN AN INTENSIVE MAN-
AGEMENT TRAINING PROGRAM. SHE ALSO COORDINATED A
MicrRosOFT OFFICE/WINDOWS TRAINING PROGRAM FOR
LEGI-SLATE’s 100-PLUS EMPLOYEES WHEN THE COMPANY

CONVERTED TO THIS NEW TECHNOLOGY.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

AL HOLMES WORKED MANY NIGHTS AND WEEKENDS TO
ORDER, INSTALL, AND MIGRATE ALL OF LEGI-SLATE’s
ONLINE DATA TO NEW MAINFRAME DISK DRIVES. HiS EFFORTS
IMPROVED SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND UP-TIME. IN THE
PROCESS HE ALSO IMPLEMENTED IMPROVEMENTS THAT PRO-

VIDE FASTER SYSTEM RESPONSE TIME.

MLJ THE FIRST OPERATIONAL PCS sysTEM IN THE U.S.
WAS LAUNCHED |IN LATE 1995 |IN THE GREATER
WASHINGTON/BALTIMORE AREA BY AMERICAN PERSONAL
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. THANKS TO MARK TAYLOR, MLJ’s
MANAGER OF ENGINEERING, AND HIS TALENTED STAFF
ASSIGNED TO THE PROJECT, THE SYSTEM IS OPERATING WELL,

AND CALLS ARE GETTING THROUGH CLEARLY AND CONSISTENTLY.

TECHNICAL STAFF JOHN PAsSTOR AND JOsSePH KHALIL AND
THEIR TEAM FINALIZED MLJ’S PATENTED SOFTWARE,
PATHGUARD™, WHICH ALLOWS PCS SYSTEMS TO OPERATE IN
THE SAME FREQUENCY BAND AS INCUMBENT MICROWAVE
FACILITIES. MosT OF THE MAJOR PCS OPERATORS AROUND
THE U.S. ARE CURRENTLY USING PATHGUARD™ ITSELF OR
HAVE CONTRACTED MLJ’S ENGINEERING SERVICES TO USE

THE TOOL.

MANAGER OF SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT ENRIQUE LENZ AND
HIS DEDICATED TEAM OF PROGRAMMERS DEVELOPED MLJ’s
ADVANCED ENGINEERING SOFTWARE, PATHPRO™. PATHPRO™
IS THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY’S FIRST FULLY INTE-

GRATED RADIO FREQUENCY DESIGN TOOL.
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as CongressDaily and Federal News
Service, also was added during the
year. This array of proprietary con-
tent is one of several major advan-
tages that LEGI-SLATE offers over
free government document services
on the Internet.

The most visible of several
recently launched marketing initia-
tives was a new logo and tag-line,
Digital Intelligence on Legislation
and Regulations™. A marketing data-
base, based on Lotus Notes software,
was installed in November, providing
improved tracking, reporting, analyti-
cal, and targeting capabilities. In a
new series of ads, direct mail, and
sales materials, LEGI-SLATE
revamped its image and emphasized
a broadened product line and multi-

ple pricing options.

mLJ, one of the nation’s fastest grow-
ing engineering firms, has emerged
as a leader in providing technical
support to the wireless communica-
tions industry. Over the past two
years, MLJ has experienced a
tremendous increase in demand for
its services and products in order to
meet the needs of those building and
operating in this rapidly expanding
arena.

From a staff of 23 when it was
acquired in 1992, MLJ’s roster has
grown to nearly 140 in less than four
years. Revenues have grown even

faster during that period with the

addition of hardware and software
sales to its traditional revenue base
of engineering services.

In an environment that borders
on revolution rather than evolution,
MLJ has positioned itself to be an
active participant/leader in provid-
ing the necessary tools to those look-
ing to shape the future of communi-
cations. Of particular significance
was MLJ’s role in the design of the
country’s first operational personal
communications services (PCS) sys-
tem in Washington-Baltimore, which
was launched in late 1995. As part of
this effort, MLJ developed the first
transmitter, its PCS-20, specifically
for the PCS industry. MLJ’s software
packages for radio frequency net-
work design (PathPro™), microwave
relocation (PathGuard™), and real
world measurement evaluation
(PathView™) are fully integrated
tools. This integration, a first for
engineering software, provides engi-
neering capabilities unseen before in

the telecommunications industry.
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New Media

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY
continued to make progress in devel-
oping new electronic businesses,
although it wasn’t exactly a straight
trajectory. Like others, we are learn-
ing by doing, with the inevitable mis-
steps that occur when forging a new
path. We remain convinced that
advancing technologies will offer
important opportunities to add value
to our businesses. The successful
launch of several new electronic
products and services throughout the
company in 1995 created a strong
foundation for further growth.

As the new year begins, the com-
pany has consolidated its new media
investments at the corporate level
under Digital Ink, the subsidiary
formed in 1993 to create and manage
the company’s electronic information
services. Our hope is that investment
decisions can be made more efficient-
ly and that we can take better advan-
tage of the learning that is associated

with our early product development.

piciTAL INK will continue to devel-
op products that are consistent with
its twofold mission: first, to sustain
and expand The Post’s franchise in
Washington for information, entertain-
ment, and advertising; and, second, to
develop products for national markets
by building on our traditional brand
strengths.

In 1995 Digital Ink launched a

new online service, called The

Washington Post Digital Ink, for the
Washington market. Despite all the
technical problems associated with its
platform, AT&T Interchange, the ser-
vice has attracted an extremely loyal
customer base. Monthly usage of the
service by its over 11,000 subscribers
far exceeds that of other newspaper
electronic efforts.

One of the most important
accomplishments of the service was
building a strong and vital presence
in the community. For example, dur-
ing the snow storms of early 1996,
Digital Ink rose to the occasion with
’round-the-clock features that tracked
the storms’ progress, provided fami-
lies with activities to do while snow-
bound, and delivered the latest neigh-
borhood information — from grocery
store hours to school closings to
neighborhood snowplow schedules.
Usage rose sharply. This service is
now moving to the Internet, where it

will be called WashingtonPost.com.

ELECTRONIC cLASSIFIED advertis-
ing was the target of much develop-
ment work. With a group of five other
newspapers, Digital Ink, representing
The Post, launched CareerPath.com,
a highly successful national interac-
tive employment service.
CareerPath.com offers the most
comprehensive listing of jobs on the
Internet. After five months in opera-
tion, the service had almost 250,000

registered users.

A local employment product,
CareerPost.com, was launched
jointly with The Post’s advertising
department early in 1996. In
addition to the capabilities of
CareerPath.com, this product offers
many features for local readers and

advertisers in the Washington area.

NATIONAL EFFORTs also have
been underway, although the primary
empbhasis at Digital Ink in the past
year has been developing products
for the local marketplace.

One of the most ambitious is
ElectionLine™, a World Wide Web
site that is being produced by ABC
News and Digital Ink (for The Post
and Newsweek). ElectionLine™ is a
comprehensive, up-to-the-minute
site designed to enable both the
average consumer and the political
junkie to stay on top of issues and
results as the 1996 election unfolds.
It features content ranging from real-
time primary- and election-night
results to Post stories to commentary
from the top names at The Post,
Newsweek, and ABC. Forums allow
all-comers to weigh in on election
issues.

In addition, while advertising
revenue in electronic media has so
far been insignificant, ElectionLine™
appears to be a good opportunity to
develop an advertiser-supported
product. Its combination of branded
quality content and political subject

matter could be a winner.
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DIGITAL INK ONLINE PRODUCER BILL FRISCHLING AND
ONLINE DEVELOPER RETHA HILL FOUND A WAY TO “DELIVER”
THE POST REAL TIME THROUGH DIGITAL INK TO POST INTER-
NATIONAL CORRESPONDENTS FOR THE COST OF A LOCAL
PHONE CALL. DIGITAL INK USERS BENEFITTED AS WELL BY
HAVING THE OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS AND DISCUSS

THE NEWS WITH THESE CORRESPONDENTS.

How ToO KEEP CUSTOMERS WHEN DIGITAL INK LAUNCHED ITS
ONLINE SERVICE AND THE PLATFORM WAS SLOW AND OCCA-
SIONALLY CRASHED? ALEC DANN, DIRECT MARKETING MAN-
AGER, RESPONDED WITH RANDOM ACTS OF KINDNESS — SMALL
TOKENS OF APPRECIATION FROM DIGITAL INK TO LOYAL
USERS. THE FIRST RANDOM ACT WAS DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY DIANE HURLEY AND DouG MITCHELL. THEY
CREATED THE HOLIDAY GREETINGS PAGE, WHICH OFFERED
USERS THEIR CHOICE OF A CHOCOLATE DISK OR A DIGITAL INK

MOUSE PAD. THE MOUSE PAD WON, 2 TO 1.

P EOPLE M A K E THE DIFFERENCE

NEWSWEEK INTERACTIVE For NEWSWEEK
INTERACTIVE, THE ONLINE VERSION OF THE MAGAZINE,
JENNIFER BENSKO, NOW ONLINE EDITOR, WORKED WITH
INTERACTIVE DIRECTOR OF SALES AND MARKETING JOE
WILLIX TO CREATE SAMPLE INTERACTIVE ADS THAT WILLIX
AND SALES REPS COULD SHOW TO POTENTIAL CLIENTS. THE

PAIR SERVED AS A NEW KIND OF IN-HOUSE AD AGENCY.

NEWSWEEK INTERACTIVE OFFERED A PHOTO ESSAY BY
PICTURE EDITOR CYNTHIA CARRIS. HER COMPELLING PORT-
FOLIO, TAKEN DURING SEVERAL RECENT VISITS To CUBA,
DOCUMENTED THE ISOLATED NATION IN TRANSITION AFTER

DECADES OF SOVIET SUPPORT.

DIRECT COMMUNICATION WITH NEWSWEEK JOURNALISTS IS
MADE POSSIBLE IN NEWSWEEK INTERACTIVE’S “TALK TO Us”
AREA. AUDITORIUMS ARRANGED BY ASSOCIATE EDITOR TODD
OPPENHEIMER INCLUDED MARK MILLER FIELDING QUESTIONS
ON THE O.J. SIMPSON TRIAL THE WEEK OF THE VERDICT;
KENNETH WOODWARD ANSWERING QUESTIONS ABOUT HIS
STORIES ON SATAN AND REPENTANCE; AND JONATHAN ALTER

DISCUSSING THE MEDIA AND POLITICS.




S MALL VICTORIES

KAPLAN INTERACTIVE ONLINE EDITORS LAURA
BARNES AND STEVE KOPPELMAN HELPED DEVELOP AND
BRING FRESH CONTENT TO KAPLAN’S ONLINE SITES, WHICH
HAVE RECEIVED MANY AWARDS AND ACCOLADES. KAPLAN’S
INTERNET SITE WAS RANKED NUMBER 13 AMONG ALL COM-
MERCIAL WoORLD WIDE WEB SITES BY INTERACTIVE AGE
MAGAZINE AND WAS LISTED AMONG THE TOP 5 PERCENT OF

ALL WEB sITES BY POINT COMMUNICATIONS.

WORKING WITH A TEAM OF SOFTWARE CONTENT DEVELOPERS
AND FORMAT SPECIALISTS, GRETCHEN VANESSELSTYN
HELPED PRODUCE KAPLAN’S FIRST LINE OF RETAIL TEST
PREPARATION SOFTWARE — ROADTRIP ’96. GRETCHEN
HELPED CREATE AND ORGANIZE THOUSANDS OF QUESTIONS,
DOZENS OF LESSONS, AND COUNTLESS HYPERTEXT LINKS.

KAPLAN’sS SAT ROADTRIP BECAME A BESTSELLER.

PEOPLE M A KE THE DIFFERENCE

LEGI-SLATE EDMUND STAWICK, DIRECTOR OF PRODUCT
DEVELOPMENT, AND HIS STAFF DEVELOPED LEGI-SLATE FOR
WINDOWS™ — THE FIRST PROPRIETARY WINDOWS INTERFACE
TAILORED SPECIFICALLY TO THE NEEDS OF GOVERNMENT
INFORMATION PROFESSIONALS. CAMILLE KURTZ AND SALLY
CARTER ALSO MADE IMPORTANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE
PRODUCT BY DEBUGGING AND DOCUMENTING THIS NEW PRO-
GRAM. LEGI-SLATE FOorR WINDOWS  RECEIVED THE 1995

HoTSHOoTs AWARD FOR BEST GOVERNMENT SERVICE.

A MODEL OF INTER-DEPARTMENTAL COOPERATION AND INDI-
VIDUAL INITIATIVE, LEGI-SLATE’s WorLD WIDE WEB
SITE/HOME PAGE WAS DEVELOPED IN-HOUSE BY STAFF IN
THEIR SPARE TIME. CHARLES MORRELL, KEVIN LOCKWOOD,
AND SEVERAL OTHER EMPLOYEES ALSO ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING THE SITE.
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posT HASTE, The Post’s audiotext
service managed by Digital Ink, con-
tinued to grow, averaging several mil-
lion information requests quarterly
during 1995. Post Haste’s interactive
contests and promotions help the
newspaper be more responsive to
both readers and advertisers.
Celebrity voice clips and music also

enhance newspaper content.

NEWSWEEK INTERACTIVE enjoyed
considerable success with its online
version of the magazine, launched in
November 1994. In addition to text,
photos, and graphics from the weekly
printed Newsweek, offerings include
online chat, audio interviews with
newsmakers, and an archive of
Newsweek and selected Washington
Post stories. This product has
received wide acclaim as the most
sophisticated and dynamic of the
online magazine offerings.

1995 was not a rosy year for CD-
ROM development industry-wide.
However, Newsweek InterActive’s
title, “Parent’s Guide to Children’s
Software 96,” was well received criti-
cally, and its review program has won
national recognition. While this was
Newsweek’s best-selling CD-ROM
project to date, product distribution

and consistent profits at retail are

still difficult.

Peter McGrath, executive editor
of Newsweek InterActive and manag-
ing editor of Newsweek International
since 1992, was named Newsweek’s

first editor of new media.

KAPLAN INTERACTIVE recorded
several achievements in its first full
year of operation. It introduced four
test preparation titles under the name
“RoadTrip 96.” It also produced a
college selection multimedia CD-
ROM called “On Campus.” The soft-
ware, distributed through Simon &
Schuster Interactive Distribution
Services, was sold at all major com-
puter superstores, software specialty
stores, other retail outlets, and
through catalogues. As a result of the
products’ success, Kaplan became
one of the very few profitable soft-
ware publishers. Kaplan plans to
introduce between eight and ten
software titles in 1996.

Kaplan’s new Web site was
ranked number 13 among the top
100 commercial Web sites named
by InterActive Age and was listed
among the top 5 percent of Web sites
by Point Survey. Kaplan also intro-
duced a new site on The Microsoft
Network and built a more robust ser-

vice on America Online.

LEGI-SLATE, the company’s online
services subsidiary covering federal
legislation and regulations, contin-
ued its tradition as a pioneer and
innovator with the release in May

of LEGI-SLATE for Windows™. This
new graphical user interface for the
online service offers point-and-click
simplicity, more consistent menus,
and the first step toward a totally new
online infrastructure. By year-end
three versions of the software had
been released to clients. This state-
of-the-art interface was well received
in the marketplace and was present-
ed with the 1995 HotShots Award for
Best Government Service by the
Information Industry Association

and Online Access magazine.

19




20

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

Report of Independent Accountants

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
appearing on pages 25 through 39 present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The
Washington Post Company and its subsidiaries at
December 31, 1995 and January 1, 1995, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
fiscal years in the period ended December 31, 1995, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management; our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial state-
ments are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the over-
all financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion
expressed above.

As discussed in Note E to the financial statements,
the Company adopted, effective at the beginning of 1993,
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,

“Accounting for Income Taxes.”

/?u.éx. Noohrase <P

Washington, D.C.
January 30, 1996
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results

of Operations and Financial Condition

THIS ANALYSIS SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE NOTES THERETO.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 1995 COMPARED
TO 1994

Net income in 1995 was $190.1 million, an increase of 12 per-
cent over net income of $169.7 million in 1994. Earnings per
share rose 17 percent to $17.15, from $14.65 in 1994. The
company’s 1995 net income includes $8.4 million ($0.75 per
share) from the sale of the company’s investment in American
PCS, L.P. (APC), as well as an after-tax charge of $5.6 million
($0.51 per share) relating to the write-off of the company’s
interest in Mammoth Micro Productions. Earnings in 1994
included an after-tax gain of $8.1 million ($0.70 per share) from
the sale of land at one of the company’s newsprint affiliates.
Excluding these items, net income and earnings per share
increased 16 percent and 21 percent, respectively, in 1995.

Revenues for 1995 totaled $1.719 billion, an increase of 7 per-
cent from $1.614 billion in 1994. Advertising revenues
increased 7 percent in 1995, and circulation and subscriber
revenues increased 3 percent. Other revenues increased
15 percent. Advertising revenues in the broadcast division,
which included two additional television stations in Houston
and San Antonio acquired in April of 1994, rose 18 percent in
1995. Newsweek also contributed to the improvement in
advertising revenues with a 7 percent increase over 1994. The
increase in circulation and subscriber revenues was princi-
pally due to growth at the cable division. Other revenue rose
in 1995 due to growth in fees for engineering services at ML]J
(Moffet, Larson & Johnson, Inc.) and higher tuition revenue at
Kaplan Educational Centers (Kaplan).

Costs and expenses for the year increased 8 percent to $1.448
billion, from $1.339 billion in 1994. Approximately one-third of
the increase is attributable to the higher cost of newsprint and
magazine paper, while the remainder of the increase reflects
normal increases in the costs of operations as well as the write-
off of Mammoth Micro Productions mentioned previously.

Operating income declined 1 percent to $271.0 million, from
$274.9 million in 1994.

NEWSPAPER DIVisioN. Newspaper division revenues
increased 2 percent to $729.2 million, from $717.3 million.
Advertising revenue at the newspaper division rose 1 percent
over last year. At The Washington Post, advertising rev-
enues increased 1 percent as higher rates offset a decline in
volume. Retail revenues at The Washington Post declined
5 percent as a result of a 10 percent decline in inches.

Classified revenues rose 7 percent, primarily as a result of
improved recruitment related volume in the year. Other adver-
tising revenues were flat; general advertising inches declined
3 percent and preprint volume at The Post increased 7 percent
versus 1994. Circulation revenues for the newspaper division
rose 2 percent in 1995 due to a home delivery price increase.
For the 12-month period ended September 30, 1995, daily and
Sunday circulation at The Washington Post declined 2 and 1
percent, respectively. The Washington Post’s share of the mar-
ket declined slightly with 49.5 percent penetration in its daily
editions and 65.1 percent penetration in its Sunday editions.

Newspaper division operating margin in 1995 was 15 percent,
down from 19 percent in the prior year. The previously men-
tioned increases in advertising and circulation revenues were
offset by higher newsprint expense, which increased 29 per-
cent. Newsprint prices have been increasing steadily since
mid-1994 and may rise in 1996. These increases will continue
to have a significant impact on the operating results at the
newspaper division in 1996.

BROADCAST DIVIsioN. Revenues at the broadcast division
increased 18 percent over last year. National and local advertis-
ing revenues increased 5 percent and 18 percent, respectively.
Increased revenues for 1995 in a broad range of categories,
including auto and truck advertising, more than offset a
$12 million decline in political advertising versus 1994.

Approximately two-fifths of these increases were attributable
to the inclusion of a full twelve months of revenue for KSAT
and KPRC in 1995 versus only eight and one-half months’ rev-
enue in 1994. Network revenues rose 88 percent in 1995 as a
result of the renegotiation of network affiliation contracts in
1995 and the second half of 1994.

Viewership remained strong for the original four television
stations. Three stations were ranked number one in the latest
ratings period, sign-on to sign-off, in their markets; one station
was ranked number two. With respect to the stations acquired
in 1994, San Antonio was ranked number two, sign-on to sign-
off, while Houston was ranked number three.

Operating margin at the broadcast division increased to 43
percent, from 41 percent in 1994. Excluding amortization of
goodwill and intangibles, operating margins for 1995 and 1994
were 47 percent and 44 percent, respectively. Increases in
advertising and network compensation accounted for most of
the improvement in margins as expenses remained stable.
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MAGAZINE DIVIiSION. Newsweek revenues in 1995
increased 4 percent due primarily to increased advertising
revenues at both the domestic and international editions.
Advertising revenues rose 7 percent overall, 6 percent at the
domestic edition, and 11 percent at the international editions.
These improvements were due to better page volume at slightly
higher rates. Circulation revenues for 1995 were essentially even
with the prior year. In 1995 the domestic and international
editions published 51 weekly issues versus 52 issues in 1994.

At Newsweek the operating margin remained at 4 percent.
The higher costs of magazine paper, distribution, and sub-
scription acquisition offset much of the revenue increase.

cABLE DIvisioN. Revenues at the cable division increased
7 percent in 1995 over the prior year. The number of basic
subscribers increased 4 percent to 518,000, all of which were
from internal growth. All revenue categories — basic, tier, pay,
pay-per-view, advertising, and other — showed improvement
from 1994.

Operating margin at the cable division was 21 percent, com-
pared to 23 percent in 1994. However, cable cash flow
increased 2 percent to $85.2 million, from $83.6 million in
1994. Programming costs continued to increase due to the
increased number of subscribers and license fee increases by
programming suppliers.

OTHER BUSINESSES. In 1995 revenues from other busi-
nesses, including Kaplan, MLJ, PASS Sports, LEGI-SLATE,
and Digital Ink, increased 18 percent to $137.4 million, from
$116.7 million in 1994. Half of the increase relates to MLJ,
where fees for engineering services almost tripled in 1995.
Most of the remainder is due to Kaplan, which experienced an
11 percent increase in revenues, mostly post-graduate school
courses and new products.

Other businesses recorded an operating loss in 1995 of
$27.1 million, compared with a loss of $22.8 million in 1994.
The 1995 results include the write-off of Mammoth Micro
Productions as previously mentioned. The 1994 results include
operating expenses of APC, which was disposed of in January
1995. If all costs associated with these units are excluded from
both years, other businesses operating losses amounted to
$4.8 and $7.3 million in 1995 and 1994, respectively.

EQUITY IN EARNINGS AND LOSSES OF AFFILIATES.
The company’s equity in earnings of affiliates for 1995 was
$24.5 million, compared with $7.3 million in 1994. The
improved results are derived from the company’s newsprint
mills, which are benefiting from higher newsprint prices. The
1994 results included an $8.1 million after-tax gain from the
sale of land at one of the company’s newsprint affiliates.

NON-OPERATING ITEMS. Interest income, net of interest
expense, was $2.4 million, compared with $3.6 million in
1994. The decrease was a result of lower average invested
cash balances. Other income in 1995 was $13.5 million, com-
pared with income of $1.1 million in 1994. The gain from the
sale of the company’s investment in APC is included in the
1995 amount.

INcoME TAXES The effective tax rate in 1995 decreased to
39.0 percent, from 40.9 percent in 1994.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 1994 COMPARED
TO 1993

Net income in 1994 was $169.7 million, an increase of 3 per-
cent over net income of $165.4 million in 1993. Earnings per
share rose 4 percent to $14.65, from $14.08 in 1993. Earnings
in 1994 included an after-tax gain of $8.1 million ($0.70 per
share) from the sale of a large tract of land at the company’s
Canadian newsprint affiliate. The company’s 1993 earnings
included a one-time credit of $11.6 million ($0.98 per share)
related to a change in accounting for income taxes and an
after-tax gain of $13.4 million ($1.14 per share) from the sale
of the company’s cable franchises in the United Kingdom.
Excluding these items net income and earnings per share
increased 15 percent and 17 percent, respectively, in 1994.

Revenues for 1994 totaled $1.614 billion, an increase of 8 per-
cent from $1.498 billion in 1993. Advertising revenues
increased 12 percent in 1994, while circulation and subscriber
revenues decreased 1 percent. Other revenues increased
6 percent. Advertising revenues in the broadcast division,
which included two additional television stations in Houston
and San Antonio acquired in April of 1994, rose 47 percent in
1994. The Washington Post newspaper also contributed to the
improvement in advertising revenues with a 4.5 percent
increase over 1993. Circulation and subscriber revenues
decreased, principally due to rate reregulation affecting the
cable division in late 1993 and again in mid-1994.

Operating costs and expenses for the year increased 6 percent
to $1.339 billion, from $1.259 billion in 1993. Approximately
two-thirds of the increase is attributable to new businesses,
while the remainder of the increase reflects normal increases
in the costs of operations as well as continued investment in
personal communications services during the year.

Operating income rose 15 percent to $274.9 million, from
$239.0 million in 1993.
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NEWSPAPER DIVisioN. Newspaper division revenues
increased 4 percent to $717.3 million, from $692.3 million.
Advertising revenue at the newspaper division rose 5 percent
over 1993. Most of the improvement was at The Washington
Post, where advertising revenues increased 4.5 percent. Retail
revenues at The Washington Post declined 2 percent as a
result of a 6 percent decline in inches. Classified revenues
rose 9 percent, primarily as a result of improved recruitment-
related volume during the year. Other advertising revenues
increased 8 percent; general advertising inches and preprint
volume at The Washington Post increased 8 percent and
16 percent, respectively, over 1993. Circulation revenues for
the newspaper division remained at 1993 levels. For the
12-month period ended September 30, 1994, daily and Sunday
circulation at The Washington Post were essentially
unchanged. The Washington Post maintained its share of the
market with just over 50 percent household penetration by its
daily editions and 66 percent household penetration by its
Sunday editions.

Newspaper division operating margin in 1994 was 19 percent,
up from 18 percent in the prior year. The previously men-
tioned increases in advertising revenues were offset partially
by normal increases in payroll and fringe benefits and higher
distribution costs. Average newsprint prices and total news-
print expense remained unchanged from last year.

BROADCAST DIVIsioN. Revenues at the broadcast division
increased 47 percent over 1993. National and local advertising
revenues, which included approximately $13 million in politi-
cal advertising and significantly improved auto and truck
advertising, increased 45 percent and 46 percent, respectively.
Approximately two-thirds of these increases were attributable
to the stations acquired in April 1994. Network revenues more
than doubled in 1994 as a result of the addition of the new sta-
tions and renegotiation of network affiliation contracts.

Viewership remained strong for the original four television
stations. These stations were ranked number one in the latest
ratings period, sign-on to sign-off, in their respective markets.
The newly acquired television station in San Antonio was also
ranked number one, sign-on to sign-off, while the station
acquired in Houston was ranked number three.

Operating margin at the broadcast division increased to
41 percent, from 37 percent in 1993. Excluding amortization of
goodwill and intangibles, operating margins for 1994 and 1993
were 44 percent and 37 percent, respectively. Increases in
advertising, particularly political advertising, along with
increases in network compensation accounted for most of the
improvement in margins.

MAGAZINE DIvisioN. Newsweek revenues in 1994
increased almost 2 percent due primarily to increased adver-
tising revenues at the international editions. Advertising
revenues rose 1 percent overall, with a 9 percent increase at
the international editions offset partially by a 2 percent
decrease at the domestic edition. Although the weakened dol-
lar had a negative impact on overall operating results, the
international editions had increases in both page volume and
rates. The decrease at the domestic edition was due primarily
to lower rates. Circulation revenues increased 2 percent, with
better rates at both domestic and international editions offset
partially by lower volumes. In 1994 the domestic edition pub-
lished the same number of weekly issues (52) and published
one additional special newsstand-only issue, compared with
1993. The international edition included 52 weekly issues in
1994, compared to 51 issues in 1993.

At Newsweek the operating margin decreased slightly to
4 percent from 5 percent in 1993, due primarily to higher sub-
scription acquisition costs and general operating expense off-
set partially by lower advertising costs.

cABLE pivisioN. Revenues at the cable division decreased
2 percent in 1994. However, the prior year included the opera-
tions in the United Kingdom that were sold in September
1993. Excluding these operations from 1993 results, revenues
for the cable division remained essentially unchanged in
1994. The number of basic subscribers increased 3 percent to
498,000, all of which were from internal growth. Increases in
revenues from pay, pay-per-view, advertising, and other rev-
enues were offset by reduced basic and tier revenue resulting
from two rounds of industry reregulation. Rate reductions,
effective under reregulation, went into effect on September 1,
1993, and again on July 14, 1994.

Operating margin at the cable division was 23 percent, com-
pared to almost 25 percent in 1993, excluding United
Kingdom operations from 1993 results. Domestic cable cash
flow decreased almost 3 percent to $83.6 million, from
$85.9 million in 1993. Programming costs continued to
increase due to the increased number of subscribers and con-
tinued license fee increases by programming suppliers.

OTHER BUSINESSES. In 1994 revenues from other busi-
nesses, including Kaplan, MLJ, PASS Sports, LEGI-SLATE,
Digital Ink, and Mammoth Micro Productions, increased
6 percent to $116.7 million, from $110.3 million in 1993, due
principally to Kaplan, which experienced an 8 percent
increase in revenues from pre-college and pre-graduate
school courses.

Other businesses recorded an operating loss in 1994 of
$22.8 million, compared with a loss of $9.1 million in 1993.
The increased losses were primarily attributable to APC, as
well as the company’s investments in the development of elec-
tronic technologies, including CD-ROM and computer online
businesses.
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EQUITY IN EARNINGS AND LOSSES OF AFFILIATES.
The company’s equity in earnings of affiliates for 1994 was
$7.3 million, compared with a loss of $2.0 million in 1993. The
improved results were primarily related to an $8.1 million
after-tax gain from the sale of land at one of the company’s
newsprint affiliates.

NON-OPERATING ITEMS. Interest income, net of interest
expense, was $3.6 million, compared with $6.1 million in
1993. The decrease was a result of lower invested cash bal-
ances partially offset by higher interest rates. Other income in
1994 was $1.1 million, compared with income of $20.4 million
in 1993. In 1993 other income included a $20.2 million gain
on the sale of the company’s cable franchises in the United
Kingdom.

iNcoME TAXES. The effective tax rate in 1994 decreased to
40.9 percent, from 41.6 percent in 1993.

FINANCIAL CONDITIONS: CAPITAL RESOURCES
AND LIQUIDITY

During the period 1993 through 1995 the company spent
approximately $760.1 million on purchases of additional
plant, property, and equipment, investments in new busi-
nesses, and the repurchase of Class B common stock.

In April 1994 the company acquired substantially all of the
assets comprising the businesses of television stations KPRC-
TV, an NBC affiliate in Houston, Texas, and KSAT-TV, an ABC
affiliate in San Antonio, Texas, for approximately $253 million
in cash. Additionally, the company acquired an 80 percent
interest in Mammoth Micro Productions, a producer and pub-
lisher of multimedia CD-ROM titles, for approximately
$23 million in cash. As previously mentioned, this investment
was written off in 1995. In January 1995 the company divested
substantially all of its 70 percent limited partnership interest
in APC to APC, Inc., and others. The sales price was approxi-
mately $33 million, an amount that does not exceed the
amounts the company had invested in the partnership since it
was formed in August 1990. In September 1993 the company
divested its cable franchises in the United Kingdom for
approximately $65 million.

During 1995, 1994, and 1993 the company repurchased
361,106, 366,500, and 99,800 shares, respectively, of its Class
B common stock at a cost of $89.6 million, $86.7 million, and
$23.1 million, respectively. Sixty-three thousand of these
shares were purchased from The Washington Post Company
Profit Sharing Plan in 1994. The 1995 purchases completed
the repurchase of one million Class B shares authorized by the
Board of Directors in May 1990. Approximately 765,000 Class
B shares remain to be purchased pursuant to a January 1995
Board authorization to repurchase an additional one million
Class B shares. The annual dividend rate for 1996 was

increased to $4.60 per share, from $4.40 per share in 1995,
and $4.20 per share in 1994.

The company estimates that in 1996 it will spend approximately
$150 million for plant and equipment, principally for various
projects at the newspaper and cable divisions and the contin-
ued development of electronic technologies in its new media
businesses. This estimate includes about $50 million to be
expended as part of a $250 million project to provide new pro-
duction facilities for The Washington Post newspaper. In 1995
approximately $45 million was expended in conjunction with
this project, which is expected to be completed in late 1998.

Early in 1996 the company purchased two businesses for
approximately $60 million, a cable system in Texarkana serv-
ing about 24,000 subscribers and a commercial printing oper-
ation located in the Maryland suburbs of Washington, D.C. In
addition, in late February 1996 the company acquired a cable
system in Columbus, Mississippi, serving about 15,700 sub-
scribers for approximately $23 million consisting of cash and
shares of non-convertible, redeemable preferred stock of the
company. The company has also reached agreements in prin-
ciple to purchase cable systems serving 49,000 subscribers in
two states for approximately $80 million, and to exchange the
assets of certain cable systems with Tele-Communications,
Inc. (TCI). According to the terms of the TCI agreement, the
exchange will result in an aggregate increase of about 23,000
subscribers for the company. The purchases are expected to
be completed in the first half of 1996, and the exchange is
expected to be completed before the end of the year.

At December 31, 1995, the company had $147 million in cash
and cash equivalents, $13 million in marketable debt securities,
and $50 million in long-term debt. The company expects in
1996 to fund the majority of its estimated capital expenditures
and business acquisitions through internally generated funds.
In early 1996 the company established a five-year, $300 mil-
lion revolving credit facility with a group of banks to provide
for general corporate purposes and support the issuance of
short-term promissory notes. In management’s opinion, the
company will have ample liquidity to meet its various cash
needs in 1996 as outlined above.

As indicated previously, the newspaper division anticipates
an increase in newsprint expense during 1996, which will
impact its results significantly. As a result of the company’s
investments in newsprint paper mills, which are included in
equity in income of affiliates, the company expects that a sig-
nificant portion of the increased costs will continue to be offset
by its share of increased profits at the newsprint affiliates.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS)

OPERATING REVENUES

AdvertiBing:. i sn Ll fe st it st s s by e B e dsags i
Circulation and sbSCEIDeE.... .0 0k vt it vieee i iisaniaSatonssosnssnanrataem

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Operating:il. ... 2 wose ovbtis ot o fies

Selling, general, and administrative

Depreciation and amortization of property, plant,
and eqUIPTIEHLL. .o s b i e L DL e e

Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles ................................

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS...........c.c00vuisrnrcosernseessestansasasasacsne

Equity in earnings (losses) of affiliates ...........c.c.cccooocciiiiin,
InferestAnComIeY: o ic 8ot st Mot aton sinntyns Bure daddsns somishabontnmmasosseasah
Interestexpense. =t e ftn s o e i i L et e s B e
Other income (EXPenBe); BEL . .. i it e vhost iosnosvssosivisstianionds sistyoion

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE..........

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES ..........cccooiiiineiiiiniiniinaciiionsanes

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE
IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE............ccoceivitenercnvnisaisncsonassvass

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN METHOD
OF ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiinns

NET INGCGOME...... i@ et it fnyiens st dos sdvposdodssagssssaavoseias svoones

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCGIPLE.....0..ovuiciinitedsvsunsessssgovesassons
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE...........icicnnisvorsninrosarevnsnsgsnnsans

NET INCOME . .....iiitii0eetceiboiinetioissamopvascsasssssesondsasssaadbosasiossassesd

The information on pages 30 through 39 is an integral part of the financial statements.

DECEMBER 31,
1995

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

JANUARY 1,
1995

JANUARY 2,
1994

$1,094,620 $1,026,672 $ 913,529
453,330 438,500 444,385
171,499 148,806 140,277

1,719,449 1,613,978 1,498,191
948,088 861,464 790,256
403,064 390,296 393,196

65,850 61,950 59,543
31,429 25,393 16,216

1,448,431 1,339,103 1,259,211

271,018 274,875 238,980
24,512 7,325 (1,994)
7,974 9,196 11,085
(5,600) (5,590) (4,983)
13,492 1,116 20,379
311,396 286,922 263,467
121,300 117,250 109,650
190,096 169,672 153,817

— — 11,600

$ 190,096 $ 169,672 $ 165,417
$ 17.15 $ 14.65 $ 13.10
— — .98

$ 17.15 $ 14.65 $ 14.08
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

DECEMBER 31, JANUARY 1,
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS) 1995 1995
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Gash and cash @quivalents =5 du ot et uiaiies sotogeis vostomh sonad soiusvean drsabissy $ 146,901 $ 117,269
Investments in marketable debt securities .. R R Mot LR D e 12,756 24,570
Accounts receivable, net .. S B e el U M o 200,698 175,441
Inventories................ = R oo i o SR 26,766 20,378
O e CUTTCTIL HSBEIE 75 v, ot i o das o oo diass s ot s e a8 e A ALt Lo s e b e e r S s 19,449 38,221
406,570 375,879
INVESTMENTS TN AEFPILIATES .50 b ivivstotvnssvesiads sssnsssun c6 b 5a s sness sommensossodsatiss 189,053 170,754
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
BT B e e e L S e R R S e e 190,543 185,193
Machirieryictnu pmentianddietimes s S or Mol mo de i ot v Sk st st thg 664,403 629,043
leagehold inprovements: i sl ol a h il Ul el s dedh s o v sder e 33,805 33,287
888,751 847,523
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization...............cccccooooiiiiiiiiiniieniic e, (535,691) (499,172)
353,060 348,351
| (G e T e St S I (T BRSSO L At A SO ORI (U 5 8 e IR 15 32,513 32,562
GOnSITUCHOR I PIOBPERR oo .5 S e Sl en e ivain s Mo s g R RaAY easeasaN e a st 0 71,786 30,483
457,359 411,396
GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES, less accumulated amortization
iy AT T 1S9 51 By Sl il e N e S 472,291 512,405
DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHER ASSETS ...cccooiiiiiiiiiiiaiieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeereeeenens 207,620 226,434

$1,732,893 $1,696,868

The information on pages 30 through 39 is an integral part of the financial statements.



THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ...

Federal and state income taxes ..

Deferred subscription revenue...
Current partionsoflong-termidebt e 2 i vl T LGt a g esisseerae s sne s diaing

OTHER: LIRABIIETEIES 11000 5 v agefedbens susodnnnfdise saminsd s voTe e sage sh sns esds 45 o8e sl ahss sopionsaes s o
LEONG-TERM DEBT .. .....0.co00miaiceacsvofisessgsunsssssssans o tiosesadsssnsssydonessos ssapdesesns dos soobsase

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES ..........ccvionpitoscasassressssssorosasavenaissesspivesonsssssssiness Sovyoses

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock, $1 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized............................
Common stock
Class A common stock, $1 par value, 7,000,000 shares
authorized; 1,804,250 and 1,843,250 shares
issuedand;ontstanding vttt At naltaet i il R At L T Tl e
Class B common stock, $1 par value, 40,000,000 shares
authorized; 18,195,750 and 18,156,750 shares
issued; 9,201,163 and 9,502,804 shares outstanding ................ccceeeeeeiiennnnnin.
Capital in excess ol PALVAIUE 0 s Sl i B i iaiiins o8« fon i e baatore e oy SEE R o
Retainied Carnitio] L. 0ok i it iy by sk e e g L S el R S T
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment ..............cc.cccoeeiiiiiiiinnn,
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities (net of taxes)...............cccccceiiiiiin

Cost of 8,994,587 and 8,653,946 shares of Class B

common;stock-Held 0 BeaBULY .. (i i sl oo con i et Tt s b s o i s et g T ame

The information on pages 30 through 39 is an integral part of the financial statements.

DECEMBER 31,

JANUARY 1,

1995 1995

$ 172,004 $ 186,129
3,494 6,593
82,457 80,351
50,222 .
308,177 273,073
205,869 217,461
= 50,297

34,643 29,104
548,689 569,935
1,804 1,843
18,196 18,157
24,941 215273
1,832,706 1,691,497
5,537 5,328
3,224 2,933
(702,204) (614,098)
1,184,204 1,126,933

$ 1,732,893

$1,696,868
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31, JANUARY 1, JANUARY 2,
(IN THOUSANDS) 1995 1995 1994
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Il ST 312 T M M e R N M il W SO U IR, o (R S ST o $ 190,096 $ 169,672 $ 165,417
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle .................... — — (11,600)
Depreciation and amortization of property, plant, and equipment... 65,850 61,950 59,543
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles............................. 31,429 25,393 16,216
Gain from disposition of businesses, net.:.............coccccrsnneeirniinn. (1,341) = (13,371)
Equity in (earnings) losses of affiliates, net of distributions ........... (18,090) (4,333) 4,737
Provision for deferred income taxes ...............cccooeeevviieiiiiiinenninn.. 5,408 (6,882) (1,669)
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in accounts receivable, net...................ccccooeenn (25,579) (34,543) (12,270)
(Increase) decrease in INVENIOTIES ... ... iuuuviveieeieisiiniunnnenieeeenns (6,388) (3,959) 3,839
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (15,507) 17,376 (17,054)
(Decrease) increase in income taxes payable .......................... (3,099) (9,133) 2,859
Decrease (increase) in other assets and other liabilities, net...... 13,074 (20,192) (19,061)
Other v HIi0 Sriliae nl B TE (oir e e T el b e 10,605 9,110 4,831
Net cash provided by operating activities........................... 246,458 204,459 182,417
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from sale of business.................c.ccooocii 32,743 — 64,947
Purchases of property, plant, and equipment ..........................c.o.. (121,697) (74,642) (79,139)
Purchases of marketable debt securities ...............ccoooeiiiieiiiiieennnnn. (55,649) (38,994) (520,114)
Maturities and sales of marketable debt securities ........................... 67,453 274,776 509,937
Investments in certain businesses..............cccoccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiin. (1,757) (281,937) (1,591)
O e RS R SR SRR et R Ml VI R o 18- 552 (1,124) 663
Net cash (used) by investing activities................c.cccceeenen. (78,355) (121,921) (25,297)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Prineipal paymentsionidebie L ra i La i s o dinrnin st v — (1,400) —
Bividendsipard: . oa b thamin Tt L s S S i S e (48,887) (48,721) (49,376)
Common shares repurchased:............ o ..icisvuivisiiinn i (89,584) (86,660) (23,133)
T e e ol P OB e S S Bt S — — 61
Net cash (used) by financing activities..............c.cccocceeennl (138,471) (136,781) (72,448)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALERMNTS . (.ol st ondouignadods aastbgass ose saoslss sosessins o3 29,632 (54,243) 84,672
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR.. 117,269 171,512 86,840
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR ............... $ 146,901 $ 117,269 $ 171512
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
I COMIETAKES  ficsosniss vucisba s evnns vanss sl ovarbmsmien $ 122,000 $ 134,700 $ 110,300
Iterest: o ool e D TR S s S e $ 5,102 $ 5,200 $% L -5.600

The information on pages 30 through 39 is an integral part of the financial statements.



THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

Consolidated Statements of Changes in

Shareholders’ Equity

CLASS A CLASS B CAPITAL IN
COMMON COMMON EXCESS OF
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS) STOCK STOCK PAR VALUE

CUMULATIVE UNREALIZED

FOREIGN GAIN ON
CURRENCY AVAILABLE-

RETAINED TRANSLATION FOR-SALE
EARNINGS ADJUSTMENT SECURITIES

TREASURY
STOCK

BALANCE JANUARY 3, 1993.......... $1,843 $18,157 $18,747
Net income for the year-............
~ Dividends — $4.20 per share
Repurchase of 99,800 shares of
Class B common stock...................
Issuance of 15,030 shares of Class B
common stock, net of restricted stock
award forfeitures............c.coieennn 2,480

Change in foreign currency translation

T2 i e L St S gt e e 127

$1,454,505 $ 4,939 $ —
165,417
(49,376)

(2,031)

$ (505,186)

(23,133)

930

BALANCE JANUARY 2, 1994.......... 1,843 18,157 21,354

Net income for the year-......................
Dividends — $4.20 per share..............
Repurchase of 366,500 shares of
Class B common stock...................
Restricted stock award forfeitures of
811 shares, net of issuance of
Class B common stock................... (130)
Change in foreign currency translation
adjustment s ..z S ithe o bt
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale
securities (net of taxes) .............c....
Others..o s e avie el St 49

1,570,546 2,908 —

169,672
(48,721)

2,420

2,933

(527,389)

(86,660)

(49)

BALANCE JANUARY 1, 1995.......... 1,843 18,157 21,273

Net income for the year.................
Dividends — $4.40 per share..............
Repurchase of 361,106 shares of

Class B common stock...................
Issuance of 20,465 shares of

Class B common stock, net of

restricted stock award forfeitures ... 3,403
Change in foreign currency translation

adjustment...ichcv maadiatalin g o
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale

securities (net of taxes) ..................
Conversion of Class A common

1,691,497 8.328 2,983

190,096
(48,887)

209

291

(614,098)

(89,584)

1,478

stock to Class B common stock ....... (39) 39
Othen 5 Boi oL 265
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 1995..... $1,804 $18,196 $24,941

$1,832,706 $ 5,537 $ 3,224

$ (702,204)

The information on pages 30 through 39 is an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

o SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Washington Post Company (the company) operates princi-
pally in four areas of the media business: newspaper publish-
ing, television broadcasting, magazine publishing, and cable
television. Segment data is set forth in Note M.

FiscAL YEAR. The company reports on a 52-53 week fiscal
year ending on the Sunday nearest December 31. The fiscal
years 1995, 1994, and 1993, which ended December 31, 1995,
January 1, 1995, and January 2, 1994, respectively, included
52 weeks. With the exception of the newspaper publishing
operations, subsidiaries of the company report on a calendar-
year basis.

PRINCIPLES OF coNsoLIDATION. The accompanying
financial statements include the accounts of the company and
its subsidiaries; significant intercompany transactions have
been eliminated. Certain prior year amounts have been reclas-
sified to conform with the current year presentation.

use oF EsSTIMATEs. The preparation of financial state-
ments in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

CASH EQUIVALENTS. Short-term investments with original
maturities of 90 days or less are considered cash equivalents.
The carrying amount reported approximates fair value.

INVESTMENTS IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES. Market-
able securities held to maturity consist of debt instruments
that mature over 90 days from the purchase date and are stat-
ed at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair
value. Other investments in marketable equity securities
available for sale are classified in “Deferred charges and other
assets” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Unrealized gains
or losses (net of taxes) relating to such investments are report-
ed separately in the “Unrealized gain on available-for-sale
securities (net of taxes)” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

INVENTORIES. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or
market. Cost of newsprint is determined by the first-in, first-
out method, and cost of magazine paper is determined by the
specific-cost method.

INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES. The company uses the
equity method of accounting for its investments in and earn-
ings or losses of affiliates.

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT. Property, plant,
and equipment is recorded at cost and includes interest capi-
talized in connection with major long-term construction pro-
jects. Replacements and major improvements are capitalized;
maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as
incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the property, plant, and equip-
ment: 3 to 12 years for machinery and equipment, 20 to 50
years for buildings, and 5 to 20 years for land improvements.
The costs of leasehold improvements are amortized over the
lesser of the useful lives or the terms of the respective leases.

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES. Goodwill and
other intangibles represent the unamortized excess of the cost
of acquiring subsidiary companies over the fair values of such
companies’ net tangible assets at the dates of acquisition.
Goodwill and other intangibles acquired prior to October 30,
1970, the effective date of Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinion No. 17, are not being amortized because in the opin-
ion of the company there has been no diminution of the value
of such assets. Goodwill and other intangibles acquired subse-
quently are being amortized by use of the straight-line method
over various periods up to 40 years.

The company periodically evaluates the realizability of good-
will based upon projected undiscounted cash flows and oper-
ating income for each subsidiary. The company believes that
no material impairment exists at December 31, 1995.

PROGRAM RIGHTS. The broadcast subsidiaries are parties
to agreements that entitle them to show syndicated and other
programs on television. The cost of such program rights is rec-
ognized as the gross amount of the related liability when the
programs are available for broadcasting. The cost is charged
to operations using accelerated and straight-line rates which
appropriately match the cost of programming with associated
revenues. The unamortized cost of such rights and the liability
for future payments under these agreements are included in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

DEFERRED SUBSCRIPTION REVENUE AND MAGA-
ZINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCUREMENT cosTs. Deferred
subscription revenue, which primarily represents amounts
received from customers in advance of magazine and newspa-
per deliveries, is included in revenues over the subscription
term. Deferred subscription revenue to be earned after one
year is included in “Other liabilities” in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Subscription procurement costs are charged
to operations as incurred.



THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

iNcoME TAXES. The provision for income taxes is deter-
mined in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 109 (FAS 109), “Accounting for Income
Taxes,” which requires the use of the asset and liability
approach. Under this approach, deferred taxes represent the
expected future tax consequences of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and
liabilities.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION. Gains and losses
on foreign currency transactions and the translation of the
accounts of the company’s foreign operations where the U.S.
dollar is the functional currency are recognized currently in
the Consolidated Statements of Income. Gains and losses on
translation of the accounts of the company’s foreign operations
where the local currency is the functional currency and the
company’s equity investments in its foreign affiliates are accu-
mulated and reported separately in the “Cumulative foreign
currency translation adjustment” in the Consolidated Balance

Sheets.

POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS.
The company provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits for retired employees. The expected cost of providing
these postretirement benefits is accrued over the years that
employees render services.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS. The company will
adopt Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and No. 121,
“Accounting for Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for
Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of,” beginning with the
company’s first quarter of 1996. The adoption of these stan-
dards will not have a material effect on the company’s finan-
cial position or results of operations.

e INVESTMENTS IN MARKETABLE DEBT
SECURITIES

The company’s marketable debt securities at December 31,
1995, and January 1, 1995, include the following (in thousands):

1995 1994
U.S. Government and Government
agency obligations....................... $12,756 $ 9,844
Commercial paper............ccomiarumeess — 14,726

e ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS
PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts receivable at December 31, 1995, and January 1,
1995, consist of the following (in thousands):

Accounts receivable, less estimated
returns, doubtful accounts
and allowances of $41,964
antd 39943 o oo b e s $188,845 $165,352

11,853 10,089

$200,698 $175,441

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities at December 31, 1995,
and January 1, 1995, consist of the following (in thousands):

Accounts payable and accrued

CXPENBES .. s -5 S50 Fovh o ions $ 97,520 $117,514
Accrued payroll and related benefits .. 40,781 40,143
Accrued interest expense ................ 4,232 4,246
Deferred tuition revenue ................. 15,862 14,752
Due to affiliates (newsprint) ............. 13,609 9,474

$172,004 $186,129

° INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

The company’s investments in affiliates at December 31, 1995,
and January 1, 1995, include the following (in thousands):

1995 1994
Cowles Media Company.................. $ 83,097 $ 81,514
Newsprint mills 77,018 60,782
Other. .2 Ludv it s d 28,938 28,458

$189,053 $170,754

The company’s investments in affiliates include a 28 percent
interest in the stock of Cowles Media Company, which owns
and operates the Minneapolis Star Tribune and several other
smaller properties.

The company’s interest in newsprint mills includes a 49 per-
cent interest in the common stock of Bowater Mersey Paper
Company Limited, which owns and operates a newsprint mill
in Nova Scotia; 35 percent limited partnership interests in
both Bear Island Paper Company, which owns and operates a
newsprint mill near Richmond, Virginia; and Bear Island
Timberlands Company, which owns timberland and supplies
Bear Island Paper Company with a major portion of its wood
requirements. In 1993 the company owned a one-third limited
partnership interest in both Bear Island Timberlands
Company and Bear Island Paper Company. Operating costs
and expenses of the company include newsprint supplied by
Bowater, Inc. (parent to Bowater Mersey Paper Company) and
Bear Island Paper Company and used in operations, the cost
of which was approximately $73,600,000 in 1995, $53,200,000
in 1994, and $52,500,000 in 1993.
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The company’s other investments represent a 50 percent com-
mon stock interest in the International Herald Tribune news-
paper, published near Paris, France, and a 50 percent
common stock interest in the Los Angeles Times-Washington
Post News Service, Inc.

Summarized financial data for the affiliates’ operations are as
follows (in thousands):

FINANCIAL POSITION

Working capital .......... $ (82,505) $(125,667) $(67,923)
Property, plant, and

eqUIPment.. .. . w i, 415,874 407,235 422,606
Total assets......4 0.0 0oke 791,748 749,165 732,940
Long-term debt........... 165,284 180,988 200,105
Nebeqitity .. . ovi.isivzoees 265,918 213,484 172,332

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
$904,482 $ 766,232 $610,617
120,843 46,741 43,569
69,070 29,235 7,218

Operating revenues.......
Operating income........
Netincome. .. .00 e e

The following table summarizes the status and results of the
company’s investments in affiliates (in thousands):

$170,754. $155,251

Beginning investment...

Additional investment .. — 8,750
Equity in earnings........ : 24,512 7,325
Dividends and distributions

bereivell LG i e T e (6,422) (2,992)
Foreign currency translation 209 2,420

Ending investment. .. .;..... tosieeiorness $189,053 $170,754

At January 1, 1995, the unamortized excess of the company’s
investments over its equity in the underlying net assets of its
affiliates at the dates of acquisition was approximately
$81,100,000. Amortization included in “Equity in earnings
(losses) of affiliates” in the Consolidated Statements of Income
was approximately $2,600,000 for the years ended December
31, 1995, January 1, 1995, and January 2, 1994.

e INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are based on the provisions of FAS 109, which
was adopted at the beginning of 1993. The cumulative effect of
adopting this standard was an increase in 1993 net income of
$11,600,000, and is shown as the “Cumulative effect of change
in method of accounting for income taxes” in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

The provision for income taxes consists of the following (in
thousands):

CURRENT DEFERRED
1995
VESERedara] .. rono bttt it sots $ 96,630  $ 3,525
HOTEI PN Mo Ju L B8 ooy it D et i 608 1,215
State and local ...........c.scoceninnannnn. 18,654 668
$115,892 $ 5,408
1994
WS Federal oo fivanivioetias sodidudisonte $103,182 $ (6,356)
FOTCIgn = s v iooon vusmansng b nwbsasias 509 323
State and logal i it stases s aismasresss 20,441 (849)
................................................. $124,132  $ (6,882)
1993
VS Federal i o it timon it $ 85,082 $ (535)
Foreighis =6 ot e i h oM 6,913 (657)
Stateand local .:...iivviveniiioenniiine 19,324 (477)
$111,319 - '$(1,669)

During 1993 the company sold its cable franchises in the
United Kingdom. This transaction increased 1993 foreign
taxes by approximately $6,800,000.

The provision for income taxes exceeds the amount of income
tax determined by applying the U.S. Federal statutory rate of
35 percent to income before taxes as a result of the following
(in thousands):

U.S. Federal statutory taxes $108,989 $100,423 $ 92,213
State and local taxes
net of U.S. Federal

income tax benefit..... 12,559 12,735 12,251
Amortization of goodwill

not deductible for

income tax purposes .. 2,373 3,146 2,433
Other mer. . ot e (2,621) 946 2,753
Provision for income

10N o DA e S oK $121,300 $117,250 $109,650
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Deferred income taxes at December 31, 1995, January 1, 1995,
and January 2, 1994, consist of the following (in thousands):

1995 1994 1993

Accrued postretirement

henefits]. . oueioviiinn $ 47,167 $ 45,568 $ 42,336
Other benefit

obligations ..i...i0i e, 20,963 22,903 17,760
Accounts receivable ..... 6,765 6,559 6,368
Onhieks: ol sisoe el 9,134 7,664 3,855
Deferred tax asset ........ 84,029 82,694 70,319
Property, plant, and

equipment .....ox., . 42,159 44,250 48,275
Prepaid pension cost..... 55,574 48,732 39,769
Affiliate operations....... 14,165 12,671 12,211
Investment tax credit .... 2,301 3,013 3,760
Othier . oo stian venwniggns 4,473 3,132 —
Deferred tax liability..... 118,672 111,798 104,015
Deferred income

17:5.0:'- SO Sl $ 34,643 $ 29,104 $ 33,696

Long-term debt of the company as of December 31, 1995, and
January 1, 1995, is summarized as follows (in thousands):

10.1 percent unsecured European

Currency Unit notes, $50,000,000

face amount due in 1996 ............. $ 50,222  $ 50,297
Less: Amount due within one year-...... (50,222) —

$ — $50,297

CAPITAL STOCK, STOCK OPTIONS
AND STOCK AWARDS

cAPITAL sTockK. Each share of Class A common stock and
Class B common stock participates equally in dividends. The
Class B stock has limited voting rights and as a class has the
right to elect 30 percent of the board of directors; the Class A
stock has unlimited voting rights including the right to elect a
majority of the Board of Directors.

During 1995, 1994, and 1993 the company purchased a total of
361,106, 366,500, and 99,800 shares, respectively, of its Class
B common stock at a cost of approximately $89,584,000,
$86,660,000, and $23,133,000.

sTock opTioNs. The Employee Stock Option Plan, which
was adopted in 1971 and amended in 1993, reserves 1,900,000
shares of the company’s Class B common stock for options to
be granted under the plan. The purchase price of the shares
covered by an option cannot be less than the fair value on the
granting date. At December 31, 1995, there were 659475
shares reserved for issuance under the Stock Option Plan, of
which 168,525 shares were subject to options outstanding and
490,950 shares were available for future grants.

Changes in options outstanding for the years ended December
31, 1995, and January 1, 1995, were as follows:

1995 1994

NUMBER AVERAGE NUMBER AVERAGE

OF OPTION OF OPTION

SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE

Beginning of

YEar ..o i 164,500 $ 255.35 155,000 $ 255.95
Granted .... 9,000 298.75 12,000 242.00
Exercised.. (3,475) 204.81 — —
Canceled... (1,500) 268.50 (2,500)  231.70
End of year.... 168,525 $258.59 164,500 $255.35

Of the shares covered by options outstanding at the end of
1995, 90,400 are now exercisable, 12,500 will become exercis-
able in 1996, 8,125 will become exercisable in 1997, 5,250 will
become exercisable in 1998, and 52,250 will become exercis-
able in 1999.

sTock AWARDS. In 1982 the company adopted a Long-
Term Incentive Compensation Plan that, among other provi-
sions, authorizes the awarding of stock to key employees.
Stock awards made under the Incentive Compensation Plan
are subject to the general restriction that stock awarded to a
participant will be forfeited and revert to company ownership
if the participant’s employment terminates before the end of a
specified period of service to the company. At December 31,
1995, there were 125,362 shares reserved for issuance under
the Incentive Compensation Plan. Of this number, 31,378
shares were subject to awards outstanding, and 93,984 shares
were available for future awards. Activity related to stock
awards for the years ended December 31, 1995, and January 1,
1995, was as follows:

1995 1994
NUMBER AVERAGE NUMBER AVERAGE
OF AWARD OF AWARD
SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE
AWARDS OUTSTANDING
Beginning
ofyear...... 26,860 $214.79 27,955 $214.61
Awarded ... 17,753 244.90 472 237.84
Vested ...... (12,472) 198.50 (284)  201.79
Forfeited ... (763)  233.23 (1,283) 222.05
End of year.... 31,378 $237.85 26,860 $214.79
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For the share awards outstanding at December 31, 1995, the
aforementioned restriction will lapse in January 1997 for
13,917 shares and in January 1999 for 17,461 shares.

AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING.
Earnings per share are based on the weighted average number
of shares of common stock outstanding during each year,
adjusted for the dilutive effect of shares issuable under out-
standing stock options, and awards made under the Incentive
Compensation Plan. The average number of shares outstand-
ing was 11,086,000 for 1995, 11,582,000 for 1994, and
11,750,000 for 1993.

° RETIREMENT PLANS

The company and its subsidiaries have various funded and
unfunded pension and incentive savings plans and in addition
contribute to several multi-employer plans on behalf of certain
union-represented employee groups. Substantially all of the
company’s employees, including some located in foreign
countries, are covered by these plans. Pension benefit for all
retirement plans combined was $600,000 in 1995, $1,600,000
in 1994, and $2,300,000 in 1993.

The costs for the company’s defined benefit pension plans are
actuarially determined and include amortization of prior ser-
vice costs over various periods, generally not exceeding
20 years. The company’s policy is to fund the costs accrued for
its defined benefit plans.

The following table sets forth the funded status of the defined
benefit plans and amounts recognized in “Deferred charges
and other assets” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 31, 1995, and January 1, 1995 (in thousands):

Actuarial present value of
accumulated plan benefits,
including vested benefits of

$179,123 and $162,068 ............ $ 183,573 $ 167,341

Plan assets at fair value, primarily
listed seeumities . .c.i. . ..o iwooiiio i

Projected benefit obligation for
service rendered to date.............

$ 610,560 $ 455,456

(227,793) (206,870)

Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation .....................
Prior service cost not yet recognized
in periodic pension cost.............
Less unrecognized net gain from
past experience different from
thatassimed. ...l i
Less unrecognized net asset
(transition amount) being
recognized over approximately
1 e SRt S o I S

382,767 248,586

12,185 13,317

(201,024) (79,795)

(53,602) (61,268)

Prepaid pension cost...............0..... $ 140,326 $ 120,840

The net pension credit for the years ended December 31,
1995, January 1, 1995, and January 2, 1994, includes the fol-
lowing components (in thousands):

Service cost for benefits
earned during the

PEEBA T v sisns s $ 10,623 $ 9,117 $ 8,805
Interest cost on projected

benefit obligation..... 15,430 14,022 12,683
Actual return on plan

BESEES i b e (162,253) (7,211)  (35,086)
Net amortization and

deferrglv s it 116,812 (36,751) (5,839)

$(19,388) $(20,823) $(19,437)

The weighted average discount rate and rate of increase in
future compensation levels used for 1995, 1994, and 1993 in
determining the actuarial present value of the projected bene-
fit obligation were 7.5 percent and 4 percent, respectively. The
expected long-term rate of return on assets was 9 percent in
1995, 1994, and 1993.

Contributions to multi-employer pension plans, which are
generally based on hours worked, amounted to $1,800,000 in
1995, $1,700,000 in 1994, and $1,900,000 in 1993.

The costs of unfunded retirement plans are charged to
expense when accrued. The company’s liability for such
plans, which is included in “Other liabilities” in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets, was $50,700,000 at December
31, 1995, and $48,700,000 at January 1, 1995.

o POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS
OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The company and its subsidiaries provide health care and life
insurance benefits to certain retired employees. These
employees become eligible for benefits after meeting mini-
mum age and service requirements.

The following table sets forth the amounts included in “Other
liabilities™ in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December
31, 1995, and January 1, 1995 (in thousands):

Accumulated postretirement benefit

obligation:
Retress  f.7: o ditusvo s sokbetiesskas $ 48,178 $ 50,737
Fully eligible active plan
PartCIPANIS..: el cinsadearns v 7,356 6,936
Other active plan participants...... 33,538 44,194
89,072 101,867

Unrecognized prior service costs

arising from plan amendments...... 3,017 2,143
Unrecognized net gain from past

experience different from that

assumed’. v Drn b 17,268 739

Accrued postretirement benefit cost...  $109,357 $104,749
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Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the years ended
December 31, 1995, January 1, 1995, and January 2, 1994,
includes the following components (in thousands):

1995 1994 1993

Service cost for benefits

earned during the

PETIOAES dioiisnnotes $ 2,719 $ 3,373 $2,894
Interest cost on accumulated

post-retirement benefit

obligation................. 6,515 7,419 6,880
Amortization of prior service

COBLS’, 0. o o Bsconaidiionnan (290) (214) (214)
Amortization of gains ...... (1,296) — —
Net periodic postretirement

benefit cost........iuees $ 7,648  $10,578  $9,560

For 1995 the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
was determined using a discount rate of 7.5 percent and a
health care cost trend rate of 12% for pre-age-65 benefits,
decreasing to 5.5 percent in the year 2015 and thereafter; and
a rate of 11.4 percent for post-age-65 benefits, decreasing to
5.5 percent in the year 2015 and thereafter. For 1994 and 1993
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was deter-
mined using a discount rate of 8 percent and a health care
cost trend rate of approximately 14 percent for pre-age-65
benefits, decreasing to 6.5 percent in the year 2022 and there-
after; and rates of approximately 11 to 14 percent for post-age-
65 benefits, decreasing to 6.5 percent in the year 2022 and
thereafter.

The effect on the accumulated postretirement benefit obliga-
tion at December 31, 1995, of a 1 percent increase each year
in the health care cost trend rate used would result in increas-
es of approximately $11,300,000 in the obligation and
$1,200,000 in the aggregate service and interest components
of the 1995 expense.

The company’s policy is to fund the above-mentioned benefits
as claims and premiums are paid. The cash expenditures for
postretirement benefits were $2,980,000 in 1995, $3,262,000 in
1994, and $2,830,000 in 1993.

o LEASE AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The company leases primarily real property under operating
agreements. Many of the leases contain renewal options and
escalation clauses that require payments of additional rent to
the extent of increases in the related operating costs.

At December 31, 1995, future minimum rental payments under
noncancelable operating leases are as follows (in thousands):

0 L T P e $ 18,133
LOON 155t 202 et el R ettt e oo SN 15,685
122 SO e St L o B Uil il ek L 12,759
FO9OR: o A e e S A S 10,627
2000):... 5 e e T B N s s S AAR A 12,816
Therealters i codo i i v aybas 32,772

$102,792

Minimum payments have not been reduced by minimum sub-
lease rentals of $3,700,000 due in the future under noncance-

lable subleases.

Rent expense under operating leases included in operating
costs and expenses was approximately $22,900,000 in 1995,
$22.600,000 in 1994, and $22,200,000 in 1993. Sublease
income was approximately $1,600,000 in 1995, $1,500,000 in
1994, and 1,300,000 in 1993.

The company’s broadcast subsidiaries are parties to certain
agreements which commit them to purchase programming to
be produced in future years. At December 31, 1995, such
commitments amounted to approximately $71,800,000. If such
programs are not produced, the company’s commitment will
expire without obligation.

° ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

In April 1994 the company acquired substantially all of the
assets comprising the businesses of television stations KPRC-
TV, the NBC affiliate in Houston, Texas, and KSAT-TV, the
ABC affiliate in San Antonio, Texas, for approximately
$253,000,000 in cash, including related expenses. The transac-
tion was accounted for as a purchase and the results of opera-
tions of the television stations were included with those of the
company for the period subsequent to the date of acquisition.

The following statements present the company’s unaudited pro
forma condensed consolidated income statements for the
years ended January 1, 1995, and January 2, 1994, as if the
acquisition of the television stations had occurred at the
beginning of each year. Amounts reflect an allocation of the
purchase price to the acquired net tangible assets, with the
excess being amortized over a period of 20 years. The rev-
enues and results of operations presented in the pro forma
income statements do not necessarily reflect the results of
operations that would actually have been obtained if the
acquisition had occurred at the beginning of each year.

PRO FORMA INCOME STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT

PER SHARE AMOUNTS) JANUARY 1, 1995 JANUARY 2, 1994
Operating revenues........ $1,633,345 $1,563,052
Nel income; 5 viseanes $ 169,865 $ 168,614
Earnings per share......... $ 14.67 $ 14.35

In January 1995 the company sold substantially all of its
70 percent limited partnership interest in American Personal
Communications (APC) to its partner, APC, Inc., and others,
for approximately $33,000,000. The proceeds approximate the
amounts the company had cumulatively invested in the part-
nership since it was formed in August 1990. The resulting
gain, which is included in “Other income (expense), net” in
the Consolidated Statements of Income, increased net income
by $8.4 million and earnings per share by $0.75.
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In September 1995 the company wrote-off its remaining
investment in Mammoth Micro Productions, a producer and
publisher of multimedia CD-ROM titles, originally acquired in
1994 for approximately $23,000,000. The loss resulting from
the write-off, which is included in “Operating costs and
expenses” in the Consolidated Statements of Income,
decreased net income by $5.6 million and earnings per share
by $0.51.

In September 1993 the company sold its cable franchises in
the United Kingdom. The resulting gain, which is included in
“Other income (expense), net” in the Consolidated Statements
of Income, increased net income by $13,000,000 and earnings
per share by $1.14 in 1993.

In early 1996 the company purchased two businesses for
approximately $60,000,000, a cable system in Texarkana serv-
ing about 24,000 subscribers, and a commercial printing oper-
ation in the Maryland suburbs of Washington, D.C.

° CONTINGENCIES

The company and its subsidiaries are parties to various civil
lawsuits that have arisen in the ordinary course of their busi-
nesses, including actions for libel and invasion of privacy.
Management does not believe that any litigation pending
against the company will have a material adverse effect on its
business or financial condition.

0 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The company operates principally in four areas of the media
business: newspaper publishing, television broadcasting,
magazine publishing, and cable television.

Newspaper operations involve the publication of newspapers in
the Washington, D.C., area and Everett, Washington, and
newsprint warehousing and recycling facilities.

Broadcast operations are conducted primarily through six
VHF television stations. All stations are network-affiliated, with
revenues derived primarily from sales of advertising time.

Magazine operations consist of the publication of a weekly
news magazine, Newsweek, which has one domestic and three
international editions. Revenues from both newspaper and
magazine publishing operations are derived from advertising
and, to a lesser extent, from circulation.

Cable television operations consist of over 50 cable systems
offering basic cable and pay television services to more than
518,000 subscribers in 15 midwestern, western, and southern
states. Prior to September 1993, cable television operations
also included services provided in the United Kingdom. The
principal source of revenues is monthly subscription fees
charged for services.

Other Businesses include the operations of educational cen-
ters engaged in preparing students for admissions tests and
licensing examinations (including preparation and publishing
of training materials), an engineering firm which provides ser-
vices to the telecommunications industry, and a regional
sports cable system. The results of APC and Mammoth Micro
Productions are included in other businesses prior to their
disposition in January 1995 and September 1995, respectively.

Income from operations is the excess of operating revenues
over operating expenses including corporate expenses, which
are allocated based on relative operating revenues to opera-
tions of the segments. In computing income from operations
by segment, the effects of equity in earnings of affiliates, inter-
est income, interest expense, other income and expense items,
and income taxes are not included.

Identifiable assets by segment are those assets used in the
company’s operations in each business segment. Investments
in affiliates are discussed in Note D. Corporate assets are
principally cash and cash equivalents and investments in
marketable debt securities.
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NEWSPAPER MAGAZINE CABLE OTHER
(IN THOUSANDS) PUBLISHING BROADCASTING PUBLISHING TELEVISION BUSINESSES CONSOLIDATED
1995
Operating Tevenues . ... ... iviuieiee i loeecnnesiivene $729,172  $306,108 $352,619 $194,142 $137,408 $1,719,449
Income (loss) from operations ....................... $109,737 $132,351 $ 15,008 $ 41,019 $(27,097) $ 271,018
Equity in earnings of affiliates ...................... 24,512
INtETERt EXPENBOI L 1. % e eusi drriy e I otine g cansess (5,600)
Other income, net 21,466
Income before income taxes ..............c.......... $ 311,396
Identifiable assets:. .o B ia o $399,090 $387,462 $204,947 $322,443 $ 73,055 $1,386,997
Investments in affiliates 91,242
CorpOTate A88EER L 5irt s cibeshesinssssussnsabos soms 254,654
7 AT TS e S e o e S o SO $1,732,893
Depreciation and amortization of property,
plant; and equipment ............c5ocecieeiniennse $ 18,248 $ 9,958 $ 4,633 $ 28,819 $ 4,192 $ 65,850
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangibles ..ii.. o0t Bl i nail, $ . 800 $ 11,253 $ 12,180, . ¢ 7,228 % 31,428
Capital expenditires cu ..t oo s sfummsiios sivepesnse $ 61,879 $ 9,265 $ 4,145 $ 40,050 $ 6,358 $ 121,697
1994
Operating Tevenues ... .o..ia i vichs i breschacesnies $717,280 $260,252 $337,602 $182,140 $116,704 $1,613,978
Income (loss) from operations ....................... $134,415 $107,656 $ 14,159 $ 41,464 $(22,819) $ 274,875
Equity in earnings of affiliates ...................... 7,325
Interest'eXpeEnse .. v ikinid vs fom it Runn il i s (5,590)
Other ITNCOME, TIEL . y1.vuesbsitysnseesansospbasanistresss 10,312
Income before income taxes ...........c..ovieeuusiee $ 286,922

Identifiable assets... $349,194 $425,789 $187,052 $326,645 $100,028 $ 1,388,708

Investments in affiliates 170,754
Corporateassels &.e .t i s i Lol i 137,406
Total assetai... Vel nbemiin i, $ 1,696,868
Depreciation and amortization of property, = OO e
plant, and equipment .................ccoeennnnin. $ 18,086 $ 8,123 $ 5075 $ 26,912 $ 3,754 $ 61,950
Amortization of goodwill and
other intangibles $ 800 $ 7,725 $.12,149 50§ <4718l §. (75397

Capital expenditures $ 20681 $ 8,881 $ 23028 $ 18860 $ 3,192 $ 74,642

1993
Operatinig TEVENUES:. ;. .c.uoieiinsessmnsssves iivisins $692,287 $177,415 $332,506 $185,721 $110,262 $1,498,191

Income (loss) from operations .. $123,151 $ 65,306 $ 18,011 $ 41,618 $ (9,106) $ 238,980

Equity in losses of affiliates... (1,994)
INterest eXPense ;s e itdivy o biiveedovannate (4,983)
Other INCOMIE; NEt:...:2. .o uiereeensssnsinosineinsiohs 31,464
Income before income taxes ......................... $ 263,467
Identifiable asséts .. o e icasssensansosunssasosmes s $329,799 $144,622 $152,462 $416,589 $ 71,059 $1,114,531
Investments in affiliates .............................. 155,251
Corporate assets.. . o el D Smlas . ws i, 352,722

Total assets

$ 1,622,504
Depreciation and amortization of property,

plant, and'equipment .........i.oopeoiideinnniii $ 16,768 . $ 5,276 $ 6,266 $ 28,052 §$ 3,181 $ 59,543
Amortization of goodwill and
otherantangibles .5, 5. e ittt B $ 800 $ 670 $ 12,247 $ 2,499 $ 16,216

Capital expenditurls ;.50 f o v i serese oSt disaves $ 24,422 $ 6,599 $ 4,472 $ 38,802

+

4,844 $ 79,139
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0 SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31, 1995, and January 1, 1995, are as follows (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
1995
Operating revenues
N T TR o N et NSl TR Tl $ 252,210 $ 284,954 $ 250,011 $ 307,445
Circulation and subscriber.............cccocoeiiiiieiiinnnnn. 108,466 114,079 113,355 117,430
HHRES . o A s iaall e e e R TR Tl e i 40,875 37,961 54,553 38,111
401,551 436,994 417,919 462,986
Operating costs and expenses
Opepabinpt 2ol S R LR T 221,158 226,879 240,912 259,140
Selling, general, and administrative........................ 98,013 106,053 96,606 102,391
Depreciation and amortization of
property, plant, and equipment.......................... 16,374 16,370 16,379 16,728
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles ......... 7,673 8,956 8,315 6,485
343,218 358,258 362,212 384,744
Income from operations ............................................. 58.:333 78,7136 55,707 78,242
Other income (expense)
Equity in earnings of affiliates ............................... 772 8,858 6,268 8,614
TIlerEat IO 1. it e dachiss o s VAN SE S do 2,334 2,032 1,860 1,748
Tnfereslexpense . 5 s ot s S i s wbessoi (1,431) (1,368) (1,388) (1,413)
Other S ta e S s s e R L B L i 14,395 (869) 716 (751)
Income before income taxes..............cooevveeviieeineneeenines 74,403 87,389 63,163 86,440
Provision formeome axes il s st sivs shass snssone 30,505 35,875 21,370 33,550
N TIEL L 10 O A IR CE T 4 T LAt i AR $ 43,898 $ 51,514 $ 41,793 $ 52,890
Farninps per ahare s .. Lol e St il aaigs i e $ 3.91 $ 4.65 $ 3.79 $ 4.80

Average number of shares outstanding......................... 11,220 11,084 11,019 11,020
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FIRST
QUARTER

Operating revenues
AdVErtiSINg v eiim fevinsol s fobes b ratondian s su ottt
Circulation and subscriber...............................

Operating costs and expenses
Operatmp o saly b b o D il s e N B
Selling, general, and administrative........................
Depreciation and amortization of
property, plant, and equipment..........................
Amortization of goodwill and other intangibles .........

Income from operations.................civvviiiiiiiiiiiinninnn,
Other income (expense)
Equity in (losses) earnings of affiliates ....

Income before income taxes..............ccoeeevvveeiiiinneninnnn.

Provision for income taxes..............cccceeeeivneiiiivinenninnn.
INFE BT TTETE 17 et P A N e LAy ot IRl e o8
Earningsiperghare. .25t Lninpiva o ot Lne

Average number of shares outstanding.........................

$212,195
109,165

37,094

358,454

199,553
88,957

14,710
4,031

307,251

51,203

(5,385)
3,565
(1,435)

2,604

50,552

21,740
$ 28,812

$ 2.46

11,720

SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ 261,682 $ 245,042 $ 307,752
110,098 107,522 111,715

33,033 47,262 31,417
404,813 399,826 450,884
216,229 215,295 230,386

97,160 95,045 109,134

15,360 15,663 16,217

6,502 7,57Q 7,290
335,251 333,573 363,027
69,562 66,253 87,857
2211 171,091 (592)
2,030 1,427 2,174
(1,413) (1,332) (1,410)
2 508 (1,998)

72,392 77,947 86,031
31,135 30,495 33,880

$ 41,257 $ 47,452 $ . 52,151
$ 3.54 $ 4.13 $ 4.56
11,667 11,492 11,447

The sum of the four quarters may not necessarily be equal to the annual amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income due to rounding.
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Ten-Year Summary of Selected
Historical Financial Data

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the summary of significant accounting policies and additional information relative to the

years 1993-1995.

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OperBting FEVENUBS o Lt i R 8 S s irbi e b o fa e vs s ot
Income Fon oOpEIatONS. . & 2005 2i i .Sy ia v sa des o biveassnas sasandafoteass
Income before cumulative effect of changes in

ACEOUNENZ PEREIPIEY /o000 2o vusss a0 s ot iy e AT o nnepins s amim i
Cumulative effect of change in method of accounting

forineome BXes v s et o L D s e T
Cumulative effect of change in method of accounting

for postretirement benefits other than pensions............................

Netincome ool e on e s G Lt e e e

PER SHARE AMOUNTS
Earnings per share

Income before cumulative effect of changes in
ACCOIMENEDINCIDIE. i1 e s Lt ot diid doag tatmnad oains

Cumulative effect of change in method of accounting
for THeomEMIRes: v o ol ol i i d 5 g s S

Cumulative effect of change in method of accounting
for postretirement benefits other than pensions........................

N O R OIIO s T i i S o e g s g S BT b s B gl b e Py

(64T T 0 16 510 VR e Lt e Tl LI O 5 ERRERT
Sharehelderstagmitys . Ao st lendel Do) Sl i ibny g

AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING.....................

FINANCIAL POSITION

B T o 1 A L e e st SO L IR R el S T A0 PR E AP L

Warking papitali o S She o 38 sl S s s
Property, plant, and equipment ..
Totalidadetat s o a0 Lt ol sl S e A L S Ak e e
Bonp-termdebt =i ittt ol USRS B st e e
ShateholderetEmuly v i s ST bt SR s iR TR e

1995 1994 1993
$1,719,449 $1,613,978 $1,498,191
$-271,018 $ 274,875 $ 238,980
$ 190,096 $. 169,672 $- 153,817

o — 11,600

$ 190,096 $ 169,672 $ 165,417
$ 17.15 $ 14.65 $ 13.10
- — 0.98

$ 17,18 $ 14.65 $ 14.08
$ 4.40 $ 4.20 $ 4.20
$ 107.60 $ 99.32 $ 92.84
11,086 11,582 11,750

$ 406,570 $ 375,879 $ 625,574
98,393 102,806 367,041
457,359 411,396 363,718
1,732,893 1,696,868 1,622,504
o 50,297 51,768
1,184,204 1,126,933 1,087,419
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$1,450,867 $1,380,261 $1,438,640 $1,444,094 $1,367,613 $1,315,422 $1,215,064
$i 232:112 $ 192,866 $ 281,768 $ 313,691 $ 233,290 $ 257,073 $ 228,986
$ 127,796 & 148,721 $ 174,576 $ 197,893 $ 269,117 $ 186,743 $ 100,173
— (47,897) = Lo S o) e

$ 127,796 $ 70,824 $ 174,576 $ 197,893 $ 269,117 $ 186,743 $ 100,173
$ 10.80 $ 10.00 $ 14.45 $ 15.50 $ 20.91 $ 14.52 $ 7.80
- (4.04) — — — — —

10.80 $ 5.96 $ 14.45 $ 15.50 $ 20.91 $ 14.52 $ 7.80

$ 4.20 $ 4.20 $ 4.00 $ 1.84 $ 1.56 $ 1.28 $ 1.42
$ 84.17 $ 78.12 $ 76.31 $ 75.40 $ 67.50 $ 47.80 $ 34.04
11,830 11,876 12,081 12,768 12,873 12,861 12,842

$ 524,975 $ 472,219 $ 471,669 $ 553,188 $ 493,736 $ 226,523 $ 219,422
242,627 183,959 175,807 283,118 235,698 (50,290) (22,647)
390,804 390,313 394,979 370,597 352,113 371,080 343,702
1,568,121 1,487,661 1,496,509 1,532,211 1,422,267 1,194,196 1,145,227
51,842 51,915 126,988 152,061 154,751 155,791 336,140
993,005 924,285 905,112 941,522 614,009 436,590

868,240
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The Washington Post Company

In Brief

NEWSPAPER DIVISION

THE WASHINGTON POST - a morning daily and Sunday news-
paper published in Washington, D.C. For the 12-month period
ending September 30, 1995, The Post’s audited average circula-
tion was 816,474 daily and 1,140,498 Sunday. The Post maintains
19 foreign, 5 national, and 11 metropolitan news bureaus.

THE WASHINGTON POST NATIONAL WEEKLY EDITION -
a tabloid publication of selected Post articles on politics and gov-
ernment, edited for a national audience, with a circulation of
approximately 103,000.

THE HERALD - a morning daily and Sunday newspaper pub-
lished in Everett, Washington, 30 miles north of Seattle. The
Herald’s unaudited estimated average circulation for the 12-
month period ending September 30, 1995, was 51,837 daily and
63,061 Sunday. Internet — http://www.heraldnet.com

THE WASHINGTON POST WRITERS GROUP - a syndicator of
26 writers and cartoonists to newspapers throughout the country.

ROBINSON TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CORPORATION -
a newsprint handling and storage facility with operations in
Alexandria and Springfield, Virginia.

CAPITOL FIBER INC. - a handler and seller to recycling indus-

tries of old newspaper and other waste paper collected in the
Washington/Baltimore area.

THE GAZETTE NEWSPAPERS, INC. — a publisher of one paid
circulation and 15 controlled circulation weekly newspapers in
Montgomery, Prince George’s, Frederick, and Carroll Counties,
Maryland, and a monthly business publication in Montgomery
County and Mt. Airy, Maryland. During 1995, The Gazette
Newspapers had an aggregate average weekly circulation of
nearly 235,000 copies. Internet — http://www.gazette.net

POST-NEWSWEEK STATIONS

POST-NEWSWEEK STATIONS - the owner and operator
of six network-affiliated VHF television stations.

wpiv - the NBC affiliate in Detroit, Michigan, the 9th-largest
broadcasting market in the United States, with 1,736,910 televi-
sion households. Internet — http://www.wdiv.com

kPRc - the NBC affiliate in Houston, Texas, the 11th-largest
broadcasting market in the United States, with 1,574,300 televi-
sion households.

wprLG - the ABC affiliate in Miami, Florida, the 16th-largest
broadcasting market in the United States, with 1,340,860 televi-
sion households.

wrsB - the CBS affiliate in Hartford, Connecticut, the
26th-largest broadcasting market in the United States, with
911,490 television households. Internet — http://www.wfsb.com

KsSAT - the ABC affiliate in San Antonio, Texas, the 37th-largest
broadcasting market in the United States, with 638,080 television
households.

waxT - the CBS affiliate in Jacksonville, Florida, the 55th-largest
broadcasting market in the United States, with 486,240 television
households. Internet — hitp://www.wjxt.com

NEWSWEEK

NEWSWEEK - a weekly news magazine published in New York
City, with a 1996 rate base of 3.1 million and a 12-month average
circulation for 1995 of nearly 3.2 million. Newsweek maintains 9
U.S. news bureaus and 14 overseas and has 9 domestic advertis-
ing sales offices.

NEWSWEEK INTERNATIONAL - a weekly English-language
news magazine published in New York City and circulated
throughout the world. For 1996, Newsweek International’s com-
bined circulation for its three editions is 752,000: Atlantic,
340,000; Pacific, 335,000 (including 110,000 for The Bulletin with
Newsweek, Australia’s largest news magazine); and Latin
America, 77,000. Newsweek International maintains 11 sales
offices, one in the U.S. and 10 overseas.

NEWSWEEK JAPAN (NEWSWEEK NIHON BAN) - a Japanese-
language newsweekly with a circulation of 140,000. It is pro-
duced with TBS-Britannica, which translates and publishes the
magazine.

NEWSWEEK KOREA (NEWSWEEK HANKUK PAN) - a Korean-
language newsweekly with a circulation of 150,000. It is produced
with Joong-ang Ilbo of Korea, a division of the Samsung Group,
which translates and publishes the magazine. Newsweek Hankuk
Pan is the first international Korean-language newsweekly.

VIRTUAL CITY - a quarterly magazine launched in September
1995 for the emerging online community. Newsweek’s partner in
the venture is Virtual Communications, which oversees editorial
and advertising sales, while Newsweek handles circulation, ful-
fillment, production, manufacturing, and distribution.

Internet — http://www.virtcitnow.com

POST-NEWSWEEK CABLE

POST-NEWSWEEK cABLE - Headquartered in Phoenix, Arizona,
Post-Newsweek Cable systems served almost 518,000 subscribers
in 15 midwestern, western, and southern states in 1995. States
served and the number of basic subscribers in each as of
December 31, 1995, were:

AR ZONA s nnsmimn 35,137 Nebraska.................. 12,413
California ................ 121,664 New Mexico .............. 24,609
Minois ...ovvvvvviinnnnn.. 21,085 North Dakota.............. 24,165
Indiana .................... 13.583: Ohio: swessnes sssamsasssnss 15,777
()77 DA 24,869 Oklahoma ................ 54,272
Kansas ........ccooveeiinnnn. 8,790 Tennessee .................. 9,722
Ui EEETEL]) 1) o S ———— 41,288 Texas svssnenvsssssmmnunss 82,676
MiSSoUT sususmss sesmnssess 27894, Total cocvvssiemesamssnns 517,944
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OTHER BUSINESSES

KAPLAN EDUCATIONAL cENTERS - Headquartered in New
York City, Kaplan is the nation’s premier educational company
specializing in test preparation, admissions, and career services.
Kaplan offers courses, seminars, books, software, videos, and
online services. With 150 centers throughout the U.S. and abroad,
Kaplan has prepared over 2.5 million students for college and
graduate admissions exams, as well as professional licensing and
language exams.

Internet — hitp://www.kaplan.com

Student Loan Information Program Internet — http://www.kaploan.com

LEGI-SLATE, INc. - Headquartered in Washington, D.C., LEGI-
SLATE® is the nation’s leading online information service for con-
gressional legislation and federal regulations.

Internet — hitp://www.legislate.com

MOFFET, LARSON & JOHNSON, INC. (71 percent of common
stock) — Headquartered in Arlington, Virginia, MLJ provides
advanced network design support, software design tools, database
services, and measurement hardware to the telecommunications
industry. MLJ specializes in the design and development of
advanced mobile, broadcast, and common carrier radio systems
both domestically and internationally.

Internet — hitp://www.mlj.com

pass sPORTs - Headquartered in Detroit, Michigan, PASS is a
regional sports cable system that supplies sports programming to
865,000 subscribers in Michigan and northwest Ohio.

DIGITAL INK co. - Headquartered in Arlington, Virginia,
Digital Ink creates and manages electronic information services
for The Washington Post Company. In addition to existing audio-
text services, Digital Ink launched commercial service of its
online local news product, consisting of original content as well as
content from The Post, in July 1995. ElectionLine™, a national/
international product covering politics and the election, was
launched in January 1996. Additional news and advertising prod-
ucts are being explored for national and international delivery.
Digital Ink /CareerPost.com Internet — hitp://www.washingtonpost.com
CareerPath.com Internet — hitp://www.careerpath.com
ElectionLine™ Internet — hitp://www.electionline.com

AFFILIATES

INTERNATIONAL HERALD TRIBUNE (50 percent of common
stock) — a daily newspaper published in Paris, France. In 1995 the
International Herald Tribune had an average daily paid circula-
tion of almost 200,000 in over 180 countries.

Internet — http://www.tht.com

LOS ANGELES TIMES-WASHINGTON POST NEWS SERVICE,
iNc. (50 percent of common stock) — a supplier of spot news, fea-
tures, and commentary to more than 500 clients in 51 countries.
Internet — hitp://www.newsservice.com

BOWATER MERSEY PAPER COMPANY LIMITED (49 percent of
common stock) — a newsprint manufacturer in Liverpool, Nova
Scotia.

BEAR ISLAND PAPER COMPANY (35 percent limited partner-
ship interest) — a newsprint manufacturer in Doswell, Virginia.

BEAR ISLAND TIMBERLANDS COMPANY (35 percent limited
partnership interest) — an owner/manager of timberland.

COWLES MEDIA COMPANY (28 percent of common stock) —
owner of the Minneapolis Star Tribune and other smaller proper-
ties.

ACTYV, INC. (21 percent of common stock) — an interactive-televi-
sion company serving the entertainment and education markets.

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY
1995 OPERATING INCOME ($ IN MILLIONS)*

NEWSPAPER
DIVISION 110
(37%)

NEWSWEEK
15 (5%)

CABLE
DIVISION 41
(14%)

BROADCAST
DIVISION 132
(44%)

*Excluding losses from Other Businesses

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY
1995 OPERATING REVENUES ($ IN MILLIONS)

NEWSPAPER
DIVISION 729
(42%)

CABLE
DIVISION
194 (11%)

NEWSWEEK
353 (21%)

BROADCAST
DIVISION
306 (18%)

OTHER
BUSINESSES
137 (8%)
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STOCK TRADING
The Washington Post Company Class B common stock is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange with the symbol WPO.

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

(General Shareholder Correspondence)
First Chicago Trust Company of New York
Post Office Box 2500

Jersey City, New Jersey 07303-2500

(Transfers by Overnight Courier)

First Chicago Trust Company of New York
14 Wall Street

Mail Suite 4680

New York, New York 10005

(Transfers by Certified Mail)

First Chicago Trust Company of New York
Post Office Box 2506

Jersey City, New Jersey 07303-2506

SHAREHOLDER INQUIRIES

Communications concerning transfer requirements, lost certifi-
cates, dividends, and changes of address should be directed to
First Chicago Trust Company of New York Shareholder Relations
Group. Inquiries may be made by telephone (201) 324-0498, or by
fax (201) 222-4892 or 222-4872. Those who are hearing impaired
may call the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) at
(201) 222-4955.

FORM 10-K

The company’s Form 10-K annual report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission will be provided to shareholders upon writ-
ten request to: Treasurer, The Washington Post Company, 1150
15th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20071.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of stockholders will be held on Thursday, May
9, 1996, at 9:00 a.m., at The Washington Post Company, 9th floor,
1150 15th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

COMMON STOCK PRICES AND DIVIDENDS

The Class A common stock of the company is not traded publicly.
The Class B common stock of the company is listed on the New
York Stock Exchange. High and low sales prices during the last
two years were:

1995 1994
QUARTER HIGH Low HIGH Low
January-March............ $258 $238 $284 $232
April-June .......cc...oco.. $271 $255 $241 $222
July-September-........... $315 $258 $238 $231
October-December....... $312 $280 $248 $234

During 1995 the company repurchased 361,106 outstanding
shares of Class B common stock in unsolicited transactions at
prices no higher than the last sale price on the New York Stock
Exchange. Of the total shares repurchased in 1995, all were
included in trading volume reported on that year’s consolidated

tape and accounted for approximately 23 percent of such volume.

Both classes of common stock participate equally as to dividends.
Quarterly dividends were paid at the rate of $1.10 per share in
1995. At February 29, 1996, there were 23 Class A and 1,390
Class B shareholders of record.
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